Port of Cascade Locks

The Port of Cascade Locks Commission Meeting was held Thursday, January 16, 2014, at the
City of Cascade Locks Council Chambers, Cascade Locks, OR 97014.

1.

Meeting called to order/ Pledge of Allegiance: Commission President Groves called
the meeting o order at 6:00 pm.

Roll Call: Commissioners Groves, Cramblett, Mohr & Sullenger were in attendance.
Commissioner Caldwell was excused.

e Others Present: IGM Paul Koch, Port Attorney Tommy Brooks, Kristi Bengtson,
Gary Rains, Holly Howell, Todd Mohr, Melissa Warren, Angie Wilson, David Lipps,
Daniel Hynes, Caroline Park, Rick Cyhers, Bruce Sorte, Joanne Sorte, Maggie
Hanna, Paula Harkin, David Harkin, Ben Byram, Gydia Haight, Steve Gast and
Jason Sergeant.

Declaration of Potential Conflicts of Interest: Commissioner Cramblett declared a
potential conflict of interest if there are discussions regarding the Portland Spirit.

Modifications, Additions to Agenda:
Commissioner Groves added an executive session to the end of the meeting under ORS
192.660 (2) (e) Real Property Negotiations.

Items from the floor: (Special presentations, outside resource presentations and
other reports not requiring action):

a. Workshop with Thunder Island Brewing — Dave Lipps:

Staff Howell commented that at the request of the owners of Thunder Island Brewing
(TIB), the intent of this workshop item is for the Port Commission and the owners of
Thunder Island Brewing (TIB) to begin what will likely be the first in a series of
discussions about the long-term success of this business in Cascade Locks. The role of
the Port is to be business friendly and to assist.

Staff Howell reviewed her written report as follows:

s Thunder Island Brewing officially opened their small taproom in October of 2013,
right as the Historic Columbia River Highway trail was opening. The brewery tenant
has been very successful in their first few months in business:

e Taproom customers are visiting from many different locations: 36% Portland, 11%
Cascade Locks, 27% Hood River County & The Dalles, 11% Stevenson & Carson,
etc.

e Their products are well regarded and varied: 33% of overall sales were from
merchandise — t-shirts, sweatshirts, growlers, pint glasses, etc. Of beer sales, 8% of
sales are for tasting flights and 13% are for growler fills to go.

o They have sponsored several community events and they continue to host weekly in-
house events such as locals’ night, game night, and live music.

e They are partnering with the Tourism Committee to distribute coupons to other local
businesses (i.e. the Cascade Locks Ale House) where their patrons can go for food
during their visit to Cascade Locks.




They continue to network with other breweries in the Columbia Gorge to share ideas
and learn from their experience. Reviewing the books from similar businesses (i.e.
Solera in Parkdale) will help the brewery project a realistic growth timeline for
business.

The TIB’s current lease expires on June 30, 2014. The current lease allows the
parties to extend the term when and if appropriate. The intention of the brewery is to
move forward as quickly as possible toward a quality permanent development on Wa
Na Pa Street in Cascade Locks in order to vacate the temporary warehouse
incubator space. The brewery owners are considering three different Port-owned
parcels of property on Wa Na Pa Street for purchase.

Port Economic Development staff met with the brewery owners, MCEDD, and
Columbia State Bank to discuss financing options. The message the brewery
received was that the banks will need to see one full year of business on the books
prior to financing a new brewery building. That will be possible in fall of 2014.
Following that date, there will be a process of legal contracts, property preparation
(possible partition and utilities for the Parkview property, for example), development
design, permitting and approvals, and then finally construction. The timeline until
opening their doors on WaNaPa street is likely 1.5 — 2 years.

On the evening of Thursday, January 9, 2014 the Cascade Locks Planning
Commission approved a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow the taproom’s retail
use in a public zone. The permit simply allows the brewery to remain in their current
location for up to 2 years (24 months), with a possible 1 year (12 month) extension
by City Administrator approval (36 months total if necessary). The TIB purpose of
requesting this long timeline was to allow as much flexibility as possible for the Port
Commission to negotiate this business deal toward a quality end product. The
brewery does not intend to take the full 3 years, but the possible extension allows
them to avoid the CUP application fees and public hearing ail over again if any
complications or delays arise in their development. Three years were recommended
by the City Planner in order to allow time for all the financing, permitting, and
construction.

The current brewery lease expires on June 30th, 2014. The current lease would
need to be renegotiated in order to extend the brewery’s occupancy in Marine Park.
All other pertinent permits should be secured prior to that time as well. Perhaps the
most important conversation at this time is with the County Building Department. In
an effort to inform the Port Commission of all their options (due diligence), Port
Economic Development staff contracted with architect Mark Seder to coordinate with
the Hood River County Building Inspector Mark Van Voast. Mr. Van Voast insisted
upon working with a licensed professional architect or engineer for any future code
interpretation related to tenant improvements. This conversation resulted in a list of
tenant improvements: Mr. Seder's memo lays out two options: {exhibit a)

1) Improvements necessary for a one year extension in the temporary warehouse
space

2) Improvements necessary for more than one year (referred to here as
“permanent”).

Anything over one year is not typically referred to as “temporary”, and so it becomes
“permanent” by name only. Even two years’ time is referred to here as “permanent”
for the purposes of the building inspector. The intention is not to have the brewery




remain in the space permanently, that is just the term used here for anything more
than one year.

e Port Maintenance and Construction Manager Todd Mohr is providing prices tonight
for discussion for all of the tenant improvements identified in the two options.

e It may be possible to request that the brewery fund any further remodel work to the
warehouse space (to meet all Port and County standards), and that the value of
those improvements could be deducted from a future purchase of Port property for
their permanent development.

e The brewery owners have been advised that it is prudent for them to move forward
on an option agreement and cash down on a parcel of property on Wa Na Pa as
soon as possible in order to demonstrate their intention.

Dave Lipps, Caroline Park & Daniel Hynes presented and discussed an overview of
Thunder Island Brewing success’s thus far, their goal & timeline of getting a
permanent place on Wanapa, also did a comparison of their business goals
compared to the Ports mission statement. (exhibit b)

Mr. Lipps commented that they are working with financial people for help with the
funding and working with the County and Port on what is needed to continue at the
current location until they can get there permanent spot on Wanapa. Mr. Hynes
commented that their desire is to be in Cascade Locks, and that they are here by
choice and enjoy working with the Port. Mr. Lipps stressed that there goal is to find a
permanent place on Wanapa.

Review of some of the preliminary requirements for upgrades. Discussion on having
the taproom on Wanapa and continue brewing at the current location.

It was explained to the Commission that brewing is not a permitted use in the park
without the retail. Also TIB staff commented that splitting the business did not make
sense in that the cost of operating two business’s and that people looking for
breweries want to see where the beer is made & taste it at the same time.

TIB commented that they would like to work with the Commission & staff to creatively
come up with a way to get the improvements done and extend their lease so they
can continue their business in the current location until they have their permanent
location on Wanapa.

COMMISSIONER SULLENGER MADE A MOTION TO EXTEND THUNDER ISLAND’S
BREWING COMPANY LEASE FROM JULY 1, 2014 TO JULY 1, 2015 ON A
TEMPORARY OCCUPANCY FOR A BREWING ONLY WITH NO RETAIL SALES AND
THAT THE TENNANT PAYS FOR WHATEVER IMPROVEMENTS THAT THEY NEED
IN ORDER TO BRING THIS BUILDING UP TO COUNTY STANDARDS AND THEY
MUST COMPLY WITH ALL THE CITY & COUNTY REQUIREMENTS

Staff Howell commented that the City code will not allow for just brewing in this zone.

Commissioner Sullenger commented that they will just need to figure out how to get that
zoning corrected to make that happen.




Dave Lipps requested a special workshop to go over the space and how it is being used,
and to find creative solutions on how to meet the improvements that are needed.

Discussion on moving the tasting room on Wanapa Street and leaving the brewery
where it is at until they can move to a permanent location.

COMMISSIONER MOHR STATED THAT SHE WILL SECOND THE MOTION BUT
SHE WOULD LIKE TIB TO GO AHEAD AND START THE PROCESS OF FINDING A
PLACE ON WANAPA AND AT THE SAME TIME HAVE A WORK SESSION SO WE
CAN CREATIVELY FIND A WAY TO WORK OUT THE MONEY, PARKING AND
OTHER ITEMS. COMMENTING THAT BY JUNE 30, 2014 IF WE HAVE ALL THOSE
THINGS WORKED OUT WE CAN MAKE A MOTION TO KEEP YOU IN THAT SPACE.

Commissioner Cramblett commented that she would like to look at the numbers and
have another special workshop with TIB; she would like them to look at what it would
cost to put the taproom only on Wanapa.

Dave Lipps commented that they do not want to split the business apart because it is
about the complete experience for the customer.

Commissioner Groves commented that the Port does not have the money for this and
that the Port has other projects committed to.

Commissioner Sullenger restated his motion:

COMMISSIONER SULLENGER MADE A MOTION TO EXTEND THUNDER ISLAND’S
BREWING COMPANY STARTING JULY 1, 2014 TO JULY 1, 2015 ON A
TEMPORARY OCCUPANCY FOR A BREWING ONLY WITH NO RETAIL SALES AND
THAT THE TENNANT PAYS FOR ALL IMPROVEMENTS TO THE PORT TO COMPLY
WITH CITY, COUNTY, FIRE MARSHALL RULES AND THEY MUST DO THAT TO GO
INTO THE EXTENSION. COMMISSIONER MOHR SECONDED THE MOTION WITH
THE ADDITION THAT TIB START THE PROCESS OF LOOKING ON WANAPA AND
THAT THE PORT WILL HAVE A WORK SESSION WITH TIB TO DISCUSS FUNDING
THE IMPROVEMENTS.

Roll call: Commissioner Groves — Nay, Stating that it’s not because | disagree with
what Commissioner Sullenger is trying to do, but we need to meet with them.
Commissioner Mohr — yes, Commissioner Cramblett — Nay, Stating that she agrees
with the motion, but believes that we need to get together first to find out if they can even
do it with OLCC & the County (move to Wanapa) or if manufacturing is not allowed
without the retail, commenting that we need to find that out too.

Commissioner Mohr stated they are saying that they do not want to split their business.
Commissioner Crambleft stated that they need {o find out what it would cost, they need

find out and not be closed minded on that. Commissioner Sullenger — yes. Motion
failed.




Commission consensus is for all of them to move forward with scheduling out a work
session date. Commissioner Mohr commented that she would like to see the list of
requirements & costs separated out by what improvements are specific to TIB.

Commissioner Sullenger commented that the Commission has not yet decided whether
to use that building for maintenance or an incubator building.

b. Presentation of 2012-2013 Port Audit — Rick Cyphers:

IGM Koch commented that Rick Cyphers, Port contract auditor is at the meeting to
present the annual audit for the 2012-13 fiscal year. This report is the culmination of a
thorough review of the Ports budget, expenditures and processes. IGM Koch
commented that the auditor will make some specific recommendations.

Mr. Cyphers reviewed the audit (exhibit ¢) and stated that this is a clean audit. Mr.
Cyphers reviewed there recommendation letter (exhibit d).

c. Presentation of BOG Economic Impact Study Report —Bruce Sorte, OSU
Community Economist:

IGM Koch commented that in the early spring of 2013, the Port Commission authorized

$8,000 for an economic impact study of the weight restriction on the BOG. This effort

was driven in part by the need to meet the questions and requirements posed by elected

and other government officials as the Port began discussions regarding additional

funding and help to repair the BOG.

Mr. Sorte reviewed his report (exhibit e).

d. Presentation Agora Funding Platform -MCEDD —Maggie Hanna:

Staff Howell commented that Maggie Hanna from Mid-Columbia Economic Development
District (MCEDD) will be presenting the Agora funding platform. Port Economic
Development staff has met with the MCEDD staff and feel this would be a valuable tool
for identifying potential matches between our priority projects and any available funding
sources.

Ms. Hanna reviewed her handout (exhibit f).

e. Presentation by Paula Harkin — Bridge Closure request for CL Half Marathon:

Staff Howell provided the following written information: Paula and Dave Harkin have
owned the Portland Running Company since 2000. They have one retail shop in
Portland and one in Beaverton. They have also owned a successful running event
promotion company called Run with Paula for 13 years. The Harkins have a very
extensive marketing reach with their websites, social media, and large mailing list
through the Portland Running Company, commenting that she envisions an annual
event that would grow each year.

Ms. Harkin talked to the Commission about a full bridge closure for the Cascade Locks
Half Marathon based in Cascade Locks on September 13, 2014.




Ms Harkin has committed to work closely with ODOT, WSDOT, and ODPR (State Parks)
for all necessary permits and an approved traffic control plan with flaggers. She has the
ability to provide sufficient insurance with the Port named as an additional insured. She
has also committed to engage the local businesses, paid volunteers, the Tourism
Committee, etc.

This event will continue to call attention to Cascade Locks as a recreation and activity
location, bring more new people to town not only to participate, but hopefully shop locally
and spread the positive word about the community. The negatives would be the loss of
toll revenue, the disruption of bridge user’'s schedules during the closure and the extra
effort to communicate with local citizens about the bridge schedule disruption.

Commission question & answer. Commission consensus for staff to work with this
promoter on a “bridge run”, Commission consensus is that if the promoter would
like to limit the run to one hour they can close the bridge completely, if they would
like the run longer, they can only close one lane on the bridge. The run will be
September 13, 2014 starting at 7:30 am.

f. Six-Month Budget Summary Status Report — Angie Wilson:
Ms. Wilson reviewed the six-month budget summary (exhibit g).

Ms. Wilson reviewed the December 2013 financials (exhibit h).

Commissioner Sullenger would like a report on how much money has been put into the
TIB building and what department that the money came from.

Ms. Wilson commented that the Bridge Fund has a balance of $79,310. Yet to come
from this fund is the welding for which we have a bid of $15,000 and we will have to
move the bridge other expenses in material and services to this account also, in the
amount of $10,462.01 to date. The new balance will be $53,847.99.

The General Contingency has a balance of $70,000.
g. Comments from the General Public:

h. Commission Member comments:
1. Discussion on PNWA “Mission to WA” (Groves):
Commissioner Groves commented that he and staff Howell will go to DC.
Commenting that if the Commission has ideas about what we need to talk about
in DC to let him know.

Commissioner Sullenger commented that he would like IGM Koch to direct staff
to write a grant through the railroad for the CGRA.

Commissioner Groves thanked Staff Mohr and his crew for all the hard work and
that the park looks good.




i. Reports & comments from Government Officials: None

Consent Agenda Approval (Consent Agenda may be approved in its entirety in a
single motion. Items are considered routine. Any Commissioner may make a
motion to remove any items from the Consent Agenda for individual discussion).
a. Approval of Commission Minutes dated December 19, 2013.

b. Approval of Bills dated January 16, 2014 in the amount of $126,596.43

¢. Approval of December 2013 payroll in the amount of $47,435.38

COMMISSIONER MOHR MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA.
COMMISSIONER CRAMBLETT SECONDED THE MOTION. Motion passed
unanimously by Commissioners Groves, Mohr, Cramblett & Sullenger.

Commission Business Action items:
a. Action on award contract for cleanup of the old mill office site:

IGM Koch commented that last summer a fire engulfed the old mill office building on Port
property in the Industrial Park. The Port Commission adopted an RFP that was
developed working with the Ports Environmental Consultant (SLR) and DEQ. In August
the Port Commission approved the proposed RFP and it was sent out to about 6-8 pre-
identified firms suggested by DEQ and SLR. In preparation for the RFP, the Port
contracted with SLR to hire a firm to do an environmental analysis to determine exactly
the make-up of any debris on site. That report identified that there is a small amount of
asbestos in the burned ruins. This report was used with the RFP to assist the firms to
know exactly what they were dealing with.

Upon receipt of the two proposals, a review and analysis was undertaken, using the
resources of SLR and DEQ. Upon completion of this analysis and supplemental
information, a recommendation was developed. DEQ is strongly encouraging the Port to
get this work done and completed.

COMMISSIONER SULLENGER MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONTRACT
WITH DENNIS V SNYDER JR. CONTRACTORS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$31,000 FOR HAZARDOUS REMOVAL AND SITE PREPARATION AND DIRECTING
THAT THE CONTRACTOR WORK WITH PORT STAFF TO FIND COST SAVING
CONCEPTS AND ACTIONS IN THE WORK TO TRY TO REDUCE THE COST AND
AUTHORIZING THE PORT COMMISSION PRESIDENT TO SIGN THE CONTRACT.
COMMISSIONER MOHR SECONDED THE MOTION. Motion passed unanimously
by Commissioners Groves, Mohr, Cramblett & Sullenger.

Staff Reports:

a. IGM General Manager Report including Department & Program reports: (Koch)
IGM Koch reviewed his report as follows:

e New General Manager Recruitment: There are 24 applications for the position
of General Manager. As of Monday January 13 you will have immediate access
to all the applications in a process similar to the one we used with the
Maintenance and Construction Manager recruitment.




On Monday and for all of the next week (January 13 thru January 24) you will be
able to sit down and review the applications, score them on a 1-5 scale and
provide your early comments. Department Heads will be doing the same thing.

At this time, | am asking you to select the Sub-Committee members so that we
may begin getting ready and working on the full process within the schedule that
you established for filling this position. This is one of the most important
decisions you will make, so we need to move forward cautiously and with great
care.

To do this correctly and get the very best candidate, you need to be serious
about sending people into the community of your top 1-2 candidates. | have
estimated the cost for this process to be around $3,000 and that can be
accommodated in your current budget.

This will be a time consuming effort, and you will want to consider involving
others, staff and outside resources to help you. Gary Neal (Port of Morrow) and
John McSherry (Port of Skamania) would be two great resources who have
indicated a willingness to help you.

Commission consensus that Commissioner Groves and Commissioner
Mohr be on the General Manager selection committee with IGM.

2014-15 Budget Process: We are in the process of preparing a recommended
2014-15 Budget Process that will be coming to you in February for adoption. The
process will begin with you meeting with staff to determine your 2014-15
priorities. These priorities will be used to develop the budget, very similar to what
was done for the current year’s budget.

The budget process and schedule will include a supplemental budget meeting at
the end of the process (sometime in June) where you will be able to make budget
adjustments and account for any significant issues that may come up between
now and the end of the budget year. This will allow us to take advantage of the
advertising and public notification for both the regular budget process as well as
the supplemental. By operating this way, you will be able to accommodate any
increase in planned revenue and deal with any costs that were not anticipated,
such as the BOG. If the Port does not need to do a supplemental budget, then
we will not have the last meeting, but we will have met the legal requirements for
such an effort.

Toll Increase: In the packet there is a proposed Toll Policy for your review in
preparation for your January 23 Town Hall meeting. | need to know if this is




reflective of your desires and is what the policy you want to use at your Town
Hall meeting

Commissioner Mohr suggested that we change the part about the toll increase every two
years to that the Commission will review the tolls every two years and may increase.

Recess/Adjournment: Commissioner Groves recessed the meeting at 9:06 pm and
entered into the Executive Session under ORS 192.660 (2) (e) Real Property
Negotiations.

Commissioner Groves adjourned the executive session at 9:57 pm and returned to the
regular meeting.

No action taken

COMMISSIONER MOHR MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE MEETING.
COMMISSIONER SULLENGER SECONDED THE MOTION. Motion passed
unanimously by Commissioners Groves, Mohr, Cramblett & Sullenger.

Meeting adjourned at 10:02 pm.

Port of Cascade Locks: Attest:
ss Groves President Joeinne Caldwell, Secretary
Port Commission , Port Commission

DATE APPROVED: , g ] )
Prepared by: Kristi Bengtso f
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PORT OF CASCADE
LOCKS UTILITY BUILDING

Preliminary Jurisdictional
Requirements for Upgrades
based on two Options

Per two recent conversations with
Mark VanVoast, Hood River
County Building Official

January 7, 2014

OPTION ONE: One year extension of Thunder Island Brewing Company Temporary Occupancy

e City of Cascade Locks provide the County with land use and any other approvals that currently allow
Temporary TIB to operate.

e Port add one fire exit door from TIB space to exterior and public way. This new exit door will be
separated from the existing enty/exit doors by some distance and be near the party wall between TIB
and the storage occupancy of the Port. This will probably need to be a man-door rather than an
overhead (i.e. garage) door, pending any further investigation of possible systems to allow for this.

e Port add panic hardware on existing exit doors from TIB space.

e Port add a layer of fire-rated gypsum wallboard to the storage side of party wall, potentially as part of
a separate planned Port project to expand mezzanine space in the storage side of the Utility Building in
early 2014.

e County will then issue documents extending temporary occupancy for TIB in the space, for one year
additional time after the date on which the current temporary occupancy will expire.

OPTION TWO: Permanent Occupancy Upgrades to create Business Incubator Space suitable for
continued occupancy by TIB and henceforth, for others

e City of Cascade Locks at some time provide County with land use and any other approvals that wouid
allow businesses to operate from this location and in Marine Park.

e Port, as part of their storage-side mezzanine addition project, upgrade occupancy-separating Fire Wall
to be fully compliant with listed assembly (or as close to as possible). This may involve more than just
the additional layer of sheetrock per Option One above.

e Port add another single occupant ADA-compliant restroom.

e Port add another exit door and panic hardware to existing incubator-side door, same as indicated in
Option One above.

e Port add Permanent heat source.

e Port upgrade insulation values where feasible (i.e. in the attic attic), getting rid of non-compliant
paper-faced attic insulation.

Seder Architecture + Urban Design 3219 NE Thompson Street Portland.Oregon.97212  503.209.5596 <markstudiopdx@gmail.com>

10




Port Utility Building Upgrade Options
1-7-14 Page Two

e Port add attic access on incubator side.

e County will then issue documents granting permanent occupancy for listed occupancy classifications,
on the incubator side of the building. Any future tenant of this side may or may not be required to
submit documents to gain an actual occupancy for their particular business.

e Unless Port can undertake more extensive upgrades probably including a new fire sprinkler system,
the future business incubator tenants and occupancies may be confined to mercantile,
distributorships, food-related startups, office, etc. Occupants such as a woodworking shop, boat
builder, metal shop, car body painter, many high-bay storage and hazardous storage occupancies, etc.,
may still not be permitted. (It was noted that the building is on the cusp @ 5ksf, of needing upgrade to
fire sprinklers, depending on occupancy classifications)

OTHER GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS:

e Existing walls aren’t sheetrocked...just panelboard. (Note that this is not against fire & life safety code
requirements necessarily except at fire wall, but may not be appropriate for certain occupancies by
health codes)

¢ Code does not require insulation upgrades where existing exterior envelope is not opened up as part
of an upgrade, and does not require upgrading windows and doors to meet energy code. However, all
of these are long term cost and energy saving measures that could be prudent as part of any upgrade
project.

® There appears to be no property between bldg & west property line (i.e. the tribal site). Thus the
west wall may need to be sheetrocked at some point to meet 1-hour fire resistive construction.

e Note that adding a mezzanine in the incubator side would increase floor area, as the Port is doing on
the storage side.

e Adding a garage door on the parking lot side in addition to the added second exit {or perhaps being
that second exit) would add much flexibility and potentially, light and openness.

e Above does not include other changes and upgrades for convenience, specific tenant needs, etc.

e All of the above subject to change and final approval by County.

Seder Architecture + Urban Design 3219 NE Thompson Street Portland.Oregon.97212  503.209.5596 <markstudiopdx@gmail.com>
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013 - 2014

- BREWERY EXPANSION

- MARKETING PLAN

- TASTING ROOM EXPANSION

- SELECT LAND / DOWN PAYMENT

- EXTEND EXISTING LEASE

- RENOVATE EXISTING BLDG

- OLCC PERMITING OF OUTSIDE AREA

, 5 2014
- IDENTIFY ARCHITECT AND DESIGNER
- HIRE ADDITIONAL BREWERY STAFF

L2014

- DESIGN BUILDING
- QUOTES FOR CONSTRUCTION

YEAR 2 YEAR 3

- APPLY FOR FINANCING
- EXECUTE AGREEMENT mgl)-c\/jE

TO PURCHASE PROPERTY
_puRsUE BUILDING Permits INEW
-consTrucTion oF suiLbing BLDG!

WE ARE INVESTING S65K
IN THE NEXT 2 MONTHS

$43K BREWERY EQUIPMENT UPGRADE
$15K TAPROOM EXPANSION
$7K MARKETING (JAN - MARCH)

s

Mission of the
Port of Cascade Locks

Operate in a fiscally prudent manner
to ensure its continuity

Business Goals of
Thunder Island Brewing

We want to invest in the community of Cascade
Locks and we want to purchase land from the Port

Facilitate effective infrastructure
and transportation solutions

The Port is already facilitating infrastructure
solutions through the incubator space

Recruit new businesses to create
family wage jobs and economic growth
within the Port District and region

We are a new business looking to create jobs and
support economic growth

Create economic growth opportunities for
existing businesses within the Port District

We are an existing business looking to work with the
Port to create economic growth opportunities

Enhance tourism and recreation for the
Columbia River Gorge region

We are bringing tourists to town who are recreating
in Cascade Locks

Provide leadership and create parinerships
within the region for economic development

We are leading the way with establishing
partnerships with other groups and organizations in
the region to support continued economic growth

Utilize our natural resources

Our business utilizes locally sourced natural
resources such as water, grain and hops to create a
handcrafted product made proudly in the Gorge

13
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& The GROWTH IN THE BREWING INDUSTRY
will likely continue as new breweries and
brewpubs are BEING SUCCESSFUL IN

COMMUNITIES WITH VERY HIGH
CONCENTRATIONS OF BREWERIES
such as in Bend. Evidently the supply has yet
to meet the demand for quality craft beer. 7

DAMON M. RUNBERG,

Central Oregon Regional Economist
Workforce and Economic Research,
Oregon Employment Department

. Haad Bwer County nowghas the .
HEGHEST number nf BREWERIES pegf aapxta

« SOURCE: B Hmm BWER NEWS
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B @m?slﬁ:@@ts 'B;i%;@éiﬂf& Cvp%l{e‘rsg PC

- Certified Public Accountants.
KENNETH L.'ONSTOTT, c.p.a. o . : T - - R ; OFFICES:
- JAMES T BROEHL, c.pa: - . o o ‘ . . . oL : " R T
- RICK M.CYPHERS, c.p.a. ‘ -100 EAST FOURTH STREET -
St — —— : : I S THE DALLES, OREGON 97058
. WILLIAM S. ROOPER, c.p.a. retired Do e o R R - Telephone: (541} 296-9131

Fax: (541) 2966151
1313 BELMONT STREET
HOOD RIVER, OREGON 97031
Telephone: (541) 386-6661 -

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT .~ ™%

MEMBERS: | o -
* " American Institute'of c.p.als : L : »
~ Oregon Society of ¢.p:a’s”

\

To the Board of ‘COIIvlmiSS,i‘OnliiérrS of the -

. Port of Césgﬁade Locks
‘Cascade Locks, Oregon -~

: :Wé have éud'ited;the 'égcomlianying_ fingncial'statement's;éf;the_ Port of Cascade Locks as of and for the
.year ended June 30, 2013, and phe related notes to'the financial statements, which. collectively comprise
the Port’s basic financigl statements as listed in the table of contents. R ’
‘Méuégeméa}:is Raépdndb_ilityfof;tbé AFJ'na‘v‘n’cja].Séate}neﬂ_:té j -

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes -
. the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal, control relevant to the preparation and fair
_ presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to-fraud or
~ erTor. ‘ T ; oo : ' ' :
Auditor’s Responsibility LT I L -
Out responsibility is to express an opinion ‘on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit.in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
- America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the rau’di’t to obtain reaéonable .assurance

about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

- An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in -

- the financial statements. The procedurés selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including. the -
- "assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether: due to frand or
- error. In making those risk-assessments, the auditor considers internal cotitrol relevant to the entity’s

preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
~-are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for. the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion: An audit also
includes-evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

- significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statemerits. Co T - , - : '

* We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient-and appropriate to provide a basis for =
.our audit opinion. | o . , o e TR C
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- Opinion I L S AR : S
‘I our opinion, the financial statements referred to“above present fairly, in all matetial respects, the -
. Tespective. financial position of the Port of Cascade Locks, -as of June 30, 2013; and the Tespective

changes’ in.’ financial: position: and cash.flows- thereof for the. year ‘then.ended ‘in accordance with
accounting p‘;}'n,(;iples generally accepted in the United States of America, ' " - S '
Other Mareers - S

: ‘RequircdSupplcmgntaiy Information, . L ‘ . ‘ ]

. Accounting - principles.“generally accepted i the United  States ‘of " America “require . that the -

- management’s discussion and analysis on-pages 3-10:be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such. information, althotighi not a part of the-Basic financial statements, is-fequired by the

* Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who -considers ‘it to ‘be an “essential part of financial

reporting for placing . the Basic financial- statements in an’ appropriate .operational, economic, or

. financial statements, and other knowledge we: obtamed during -our..audit .of-the basic financial -

. statements, We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the management’s discussion
and analysis because.the limited procedures do not. provide us with sufficient evidence to ‘©Xpress an
opinion or provide any assurance. - [ R e '

© Other Information” ;. C e e T S S
" Our audit was. ‘conducted .for the purpose of forming opinions on the- financial statements that
.- collectively -comprise the Poit- of Cascade Lock's ‘basic financial statements. The. supplementary
' inforrhation on pages 27-31is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part.of
the basic fitiancial statements: ' oL T e
. The supplementary information on-pages 27-31 a_réthergspbnsibﬂity‘of. management and were derived -
- ‘from 'and relate directly to. the underlying accounting and: other records wused to prepare the basic
financial statéments. Such information Has been subjected to the auditing procedures .applied in the
. audit of the basic financial, statements. and certain- additional procédures; including comparingand -
.reconciling such information directly. to the undetlying accounting and othei records used: to prepare
. the basic financial statements or to the basic financial Statements”themselves, and other additional
. :procedutes in accordance with auditing standards gerierally accepted in the United States of America.
. In our opinion, the supplementary information: is.faitly stated: iri all material respects, in relation to the
~ basicfinancial statementsasa whole. .. © - . - R :
'".Onst'ott,4Brgehl',&z'Cyphers, PC.w

. A Shareholder "
. "The Dalles, Oregon. - 5o
" January 16,2014 . -
P
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- PORT OF CASCADE LOCKS
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2013

As management of the Port of Cascade Locks (the Port), we offer readers of the Port’s financial
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Port for the fiscal
-year ended June 30, 2013. : : S '

Financial Highlights

In the basic financial statements, the assets of the Port exceeded its liabilities at June 30, 2013 by
$4.,191,769: Of this amount, $2,995,211 represents the Port’s net investment in capital assets with
the remaining unrestricted surplus of $1,196,558 to be used for future operational expenditures.

The Port’s total net position decreased by $462,391; this decrease was a result of operating
expenses exceeding operating income, non-operating revenues (expenses), and capital
contributions. ~ Non-operating revenues (expenses) and capital contributions consisted of
interest earned of $6,379, capital contributions in the amount of $20,945, property taxes of
- $3,069, interest expense of ($46,632), and loss on disposal of assets of ($52,001).

- The Port’s ﬂnancial goal for the fiscal year was to facilitate the economic development of our
community in a financially prudent manner, position itself to weather financial uncertainty, and
maintain momentum on existing projects. _ ~

" During the current fiscal year, the Port’s long-term debt decreased by $22,870. The Port did not
“incur any additional debt and paid scheduled principal payments of $22,870. '

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Port’s basic financial

statements. The. Port is a self-supporting entity and follows enterprise fund reporting,

Accordingly, the financial statements are presented using the economic resources measurement .
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. The Port’s basic financial statements comprise three

components: 1) Statement of Net Position, 2) Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in

Fund Net Position, and 3) Statement: of Cash Flows. This report also comtains other

-supplementary information in addition to the basic financidl statements.

Statement of Net Position ' . ,

The Statement of Net Position presents the current and long-term portions of assets and
liabilities separately and may provide a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the
Port is improving or deteriorating over time. This statement includes all of the Port’s assets and
liabilities and provides information about the nature and amounts of investments in resotirces
(assets) and the obligations to the Port’s creditors (liabilities). It also provides the basis for
evaluating the capital structure of the Port and assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of

the Port.




PORT OF CASCADE LOCKS
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
‘Year Ended June 30, 2013

Overview of the Financial Statements (continued)

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position presents information
‘showing profitability and credit worthiness as well as how the Port’s net position changed

during the most recent fiscal year. This statement shows income and expenses from operations,
. non-operating revenues and expenses, and reconciles the change from one fiscal year to the next.

‘This statement measures the success of the Port’s operations over the past year and can be used

to determine whether the Port has successfully recovered all its costs through its bridge fees,
property leases and other charges. ‘ :

Statement of Cash Flows 7 .

" The Statement of Cash Flows is prepared using the direct method and is concerned solely with
input and outlay of cash from operating activities, non-capital financing activities, capital and
related financing activities and investing activities. This statement includes a reconciliation to
the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. The primary purpose of this
statement is to provide information about the Port's cash receipts and cash payments during the
* reporting period. It answers such questions as where did the cash come from, what was the
cash used for and what was the change in cashbalance during the reporting period.

Budgetary Schedule o : L

For financial reporting and operating purposes, managerment considers the Port’s activities as
* those of a unitary enterprise operation. However, for budgetary and legal purposes these

- - activities are accounted for in a separate schedule prepared on the modified acciual basis of

~ accounting.

Notes to Basic Financial Statements ‘ ‘ A

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a fill understanding of the da-ta
provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the brasic financial
statements can be found on pages 14 to 26 of this report. -

Other information , : ,
In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents
certain supplementary information concerning the Port’s budgetary schedules, long»term debt,
and property tax transactions. This information can be found on pages 27 to 31 of this report.
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- PORT OF CASCADE LOCKS'
- Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Condensed Financial Information

Netp o’sition

June 30, B
. ' 2013 2012
. Assets o e ‘ '
Current and otherassets - $ 1346608 % 1,439,835
Capital assets, net of deprecia’;ion ' 4,007,724 4,400,143
- Total assets . ; 5354332 5,839,978
© Liabilities ~ _
. Current liabilities - 178,853 173,305
Noncurrent liabilities . L | .983,710 1,012,513
Total lisbilicies 1162563 . 1185818
Net position , ‘ :
Net investment in capital assets : 2995211 3,364,760
Unrestricted - ' o 1,196,558 1,289,400
Total n'et~po,sition . $ 4191769 $ 4,654,160
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PORT OF CASCADE LOCKS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Condensed Financial Information (continued)

Changes in net position

Operating revenues
Bridge tolls '
Other

- Total operating revenues
Operating expenses
Personal services »
‘Materials and services -
. Insurance
- Depreciation
Total operating expenses
Total operating income/(loss) -
Nonoperating revenues and expenses
Option revenue ' o

Interest earned -
Gain (Loss) on disposal of assets
Other o
Interest expense

Total nonoperating revenue
and expenses -

Income/(loss) before capital
, contribution

Capital contribution
* Change in net position
Net positidn, beginning of year

Net position, end of year

25

Year ended June 30,

2013 2012
1,431,605 $ 1422158
300,694 259106
1732,299 1,681,264
1,047,742 924356
647,068 694.798
125345 - 123.140
306,205 286.701
2.126.450 2,028.995
(394,151) (347.731)
Q- 840,000
6379 6,192
(52,001) -0-
3,069 2,011
(46,632) (23,226)
(89,185) 825,877
(483,336) 478146
20,945 60,826
(462,391) 538,972
4.654.160 4115188
4191.769 $ 4654160




_ PORT OF CASCADE LOCKS
Management’s Discussion-and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Governmenthide Financial Analysis

~ As noted eaiFli.er, Det position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s
financial position. In the case of the Port, assets exceeded liabilities by $4,191,769 at June 30,
2013. ,

- . -Cash and investments, which comprise 23 percent of total assets, are available to meet the Port’s

ongoing obligations to its citizens.

A significant portion of the Port’s assets (75 percent) consists of its investment in capital assets
(e.g land, buildings, bridge, vessel, and related equipment). The Port uses these capital assets to
provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.

The Port’s long-term debt consists of motes payable used for improvements to the Port’s
.industrial park and also to finance their Herman Creek Building. Current liabilities of the Port
. consist of accounts payable, accrued expenses and deferred revenue.

~ Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds

Total operating revenues and operating expenses stayed about the same when compared to the
prior year. : o -

The Port owns and operates the Bﬁdge of the Gods. Bridge tolls of‘$l,431,605 were about the
' same as the prior fiscal year. : S o , .

“The Port received capital grants and contributions totaling $20,945 for several projects. |
Capital Assets V ’

The Port's investment in capital assets includes iand, land improvernents, buildings, . bridge,

vessel, maintenance, office and other equipment and: construction in progress. As of June 30,

2013 the Port had invested $2,995,211 if) capital assets, net of depreciation and related debr.

- During the year, the Port's investment in capital assets decreased by $392,419 due to capital
asset purchases of $50,727, less depreciation expense of $306,295, less assets sold of $136,851.
Capital asset purchases included land and land improvements of $36,528, building and
improvement additions of $26,657 ($12,458 was construction in progress from prior year).
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- PORT OF CASCADELOCKS
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Bridge of the Gods

The Port is Working, in collaboration with the Oregon Department.of Transportation, to identify

-solutions to reinstate weight capacity to 80,000 tons, as the Bridge of the Gods is a major
economic hub for commercial traffic in the Columbia River Gorge. In December of 2013, ODOT
released the Bridge of the Gods back to its wei ht capacity of 80,000 tons. Various Haintenance
projects during the 13/14 fiscal year are expected to reduce bridge toll revenues from the current
year. :

Lbng»‘term Debt

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Port had total .Iong;termvdebt of $1,012,513, consisting of
a note payable for debt incurred for industrial park improvements and a note payable for debt

incurred for the construction of the Herman Creek Buﬂdjng,

During the current fiscal yeair, thé Port’s total debt decreased by $22,870:
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PORT OF CASCADE LOCKS
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget

-

As such, we have budgeted bridge tolls lower than our current year’s receipts.

Locktender Homes Renovations ~ The focus will be on the completion of the outside of

House #2 (Port Office). : ‘ o ‘

Pacific Crest Park — The land exchange process is continuing this fiscal year. .

Land Acquisitions — Port staff doesn't anticipate any property acquisitions for the coming -
ear. . :

1{1 ew Cascade Locks Multi-user Trail System — This project has considerable momentum.

‘We hope to have an agreement finalized with the USFS and PBS Engineering to perform the

NEPA analysis, o ‘ »

Marine Park Overpass — The Port is awaiting approval from the federal government to

reprogram federal funds for a pedestrian and bicycle overpass. - T

Marketing Port Property — Staff will continue to use a variety of methods to market Port

land and buildings, including local realtors, Business Oregon, Oregon Prospector, LoopNet,

brokers, develdpers, direct mailings, social media, and existing & new relationships.

The Port is currently awaiting state approval for their strategic business plan.

Bridge Tolls - Bridge revenues are expected to.be dampened by bridge maintenance projects.

- The Port’s master plan is expected to bé presented to the Commission for approval in March

of 2014:
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PORT OF CASCADE LOCKS
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Ports finances. Questions
concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial
information should be addressed to the Port General Manager c¢/o Port of Cascade Locks, P.O.

Box 307, Cascade Locks, Oregon 97014. :

-10 -
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'
h

i

: ‘:ASSETS ) L
' CURRENTASSEIS a T
*- Cashandinvestments * .-
" Accounts receivable -
P‘repaid expenges A

Total current assets

: .NON—CUR_RENT, ASSETS:

I PORT'OFCASCA‘IDE'I_OCKS o
L STATEMENTOFNETPOSITION ‘

[une 30 201 v

-+ CAPITAL ASSETS (net of accumuleted deprec1auon)

Land - - . .
Land1mprovements C

. Buildings and unprovements
Bridge. :

" Vessel
Coristruction CC[UlmeIlt

. Office equipment - © - .’
.Construction in progress

Total non-current assets' -

| TOTAL ASSEI'S

I_IABII_ITIES _

CURRENT LIABII_IT 1ES:
Accounts payable ‘ i

* . Accrued payroll liabilities e
* Accrued interest payable - '
. Deferred revenue |,

. Accrued compensated absences .
" 'Note payable -due W1thm one year '

1

Total current hablhues

'NON—CURRENT LIABILITIES

- Note payable due in more than one year .

Totalnon—currenthabﬂmes o

[ T

' TOTAL LIABILITIES .

. NET POSITION :

. Nétinvestment'in cap1tal assets B

. »Unrestncr.ed

TOTAI_ NET POSITION

\

“REVENUE FUND -

$.° - 1275358
ST 39,218 .
l . 32032

1346,608

701321

) L 1389596 .
© . 1369,510
‘ .. 191679

. 318841
24,663
1204

- 4007724

5354332 -

T 53,033
738,842

6,689

T 19,220,

| 32266

" 28803 -

- 178,853

983,710

- 983,710

1162,563

2,095,211
'1196,558

$ . 4191769

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. -

R | A
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PORT OF CASCADE LOCKS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES EXPENSES AND CHANGES

Year Ended June 30, 20]3 R

' OPERATING REVENUES

Bndge tolls ! :

Marina, park, and campmg income
“Leases, rents and fees

Other

Total Operating Revenues

-OPERATING EXPEN! SES 5
“Salaries and-wages
Payroll taxes and employee beneﬁts
Insurance’ .
) P_romouon»and.advemsmg
‘Office expense
Information technology -
Dues & subscnpuons )
- Repairs and maintenance .

- .Supplies and small tdols

} Community services
© Travel and meetings

Utilities and telephone

" -Professional services

Contracted Services
Licensés and fees. -
Depreciation

Education | -~ )
Leases and rents
© Taxes -
.stcellaneous

- Total Operanng Expenses

)

Operatlng Income (Loss)

INFUND NEI' POSlTION

NON—OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Interest incormne

= Ptoperty taxes

'

LN

+ Gain (loss) on dJsposal of assets
. Interest expense

Total Non—Operatmg Revenues (Expenses)

Incozne Before Capztal Contnbuuons

C{&PLTAL CON’I’RIBUTIONS: )
- Capital contributions ;

Total Capital Conwributions -

Clianéein Net Position

. Net Position - Beginniing -

Net Position - Ending

- The notes to the financial statéments are an integral part of this statement.

- o
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REVENUE FUND

1,431,605
96,716
195,202
8,776

- §

- 1,732,299

. 814313

233,429

125,345

12,787

7,613

- 113,276

TL 0 9380

: 70,801

33,666

_ .- 8832

! T 236,537
- 22503
"+ 306,295
. 27,068
26,772 ¢
3122
12174
3267
1205 .

“2,126,450

. oo -(394.05D) -

i

-.6,379
3,069 .
. (52,001

s (46632)
- (80185) -

o (483336).

20,9'{;5 7

20945
(462391
4,654,160

$ 4191769




B (used) by operating.activities:

‘ PORT OE CASCADE LOCKS
STATEMENT OF CASH Etows U

Year Ended Tune 30, 2013

REVENUE FUND -
| * CASHELOWS FEOM OPERATING ACTIVITIES § '

Cash received from ¢ customers C v . ’ U . $ . ‘_ 1 27070
-..Cashpaid to supphers andvendors . 0 . oL _ _— . (740,034)
Cash paldto employees o o SR : ER o (1,049,475
" Net Cash Promded (Used) by Operatmg Acmvmes .A S o S  (62,439)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAI_ FINANCING ACTIVITIES . o T
Property takes ... 4 : : ] - 13,069
‘ Net Cash Ptov1ded (Used) by Noncapltal Emancmg Actmues . ‘ f PR ~ 3,069
: CASI—I FI.OWS FROM CAPITAL AND REI_ATED FINANCING ACT IVITIES . o R
. ’_Cap1ta1grants o g - S © 14445
* Purchase of property and: equ1pment L e S (51977
Proceeds.from sales of caprcal assets oL . U T .- 84,850
- Principal payment on note payable and capltallease S LT e T T (22.870)
” ~Interest pa.ld on, note and capltallease payable e ‘ (59,136)

Net Cash Pr0v1ded (Used) for Capltal and Related EmancmgAcuvmes - " o - '(34,688) )

CASH FI_OWS EROM INVESTING ACTIVIT[ES T : ' S .
Investment earmngs '._’ o . ) oo 6,379

‘Net Cash Provided (Used) byInvesungAcnvmes Ly . E ' R 6,379

pu B L !

NetIncrease (Decrease)mCash AR L e o o T (87,679) A
’Cash&tequwalents begmmng ofyeat L i . : o . e 1,363,037 -
-Cash&:equlvalents end of year SR . N RN v o g s 1,275,358

RECONCII_IATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED ut
(USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES ‘ i ! L Do -
‘Operating income (loss) . e T KRR s (3945
: AdJustments t6 Tecongile opetatmg income: Tonet cash ptov1ded AR .

"Depreciation . . . . . SR . . 2306295 -
'\(Increase)decreasem \ L T ‘ .
. Accountsreceivable + - . h oo ’ (817); -
Prepaidexpenses' T S T o o 9,115 .
) x'Increase (decrease)m ST e o BN ) . .
. Accounts payable , . . : R LT T | 23,264
“Accrited payroll hablhtles o e . R b (2.A0)
Accrued compensated absences oo Tl S ' S e 9T
Deferredrevenue o oy ot (4,412).

' ) Net eash"prc')yided (ased) by oi;'eré,ﬁngacti_vi;ies s T ' - N - (62,439)

The notes to'the ﬁnanmal statements arean mtegral part ¢ of thls statement

sy,
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- PORTOFCASCADELOCKS .
" Notes to Financial Statements
- . June30,2013. .

- NOTEL-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
R A -.*RepqrtingEnﬁty‘_ T I

++ Port of Cascade: Locks is 4 municipal Oregon corporation governed by an elected
- ~Board of Commissioners. The daily management is under the supervision of the
* General Manager, who is appointed by the Board of Commissioners.  As required by
generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America, all -
activities of the Port have been included in these financial statements. :

" B...  “Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation

- The Port is considered. to be a single enterprise similar to.a commercial entity for
- financial Teporting purposes. Proprietary-fund financial statements include a.
-~ Statement of Net Position, a Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund
.~ Net Position, and a Statement. of Cash Flows. . Accordingly, these financial
‘Statements are maintained on the flow of economic resources measurement focus
using the accrual basis of accounting utilizing accounting principles applicable to
commercial enterprises. All assets and liabilities (whether current or noncurrent)
are included on'the Statement. of Net’ Position. The Statement of Revenues,
‘Expenses. and ‘Changes in Fund. Net Positién -presents increases (revenues) and
 decreases: (expenses) in total Net Position. Under the accrual basis of accounting -
 Tevenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned while expenses are
. recognized in the period in which the liability in incurred. -~ -

Th'eléortr’eports,t;he'fo]l'owmg‘r'najorfund:

- The Revenue Fund is the Port's only fund arid this fund is considered an
- "enterprise fund. This fund was established to account for the revenues and
- expenses of the Ports operating activities. The primary sources of revenue
- are the bridge tolls, Jease rentals and fees, grant proceeds; and proceeds from

 the sale of any assets..

- Private-sector standards of accounting and financial -Teporting issued prior to

December 1, 1989, generally are followed to the extent that those standards do not

conflict with or ‘contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards

~ .- Board. The port-doesnotapply FASB pronouncernents or APB opinions issued after
‘Novcmb"e’r.30,1989. T ' L - '

- Proprietary funds  distinguish operating :tevenues and "expenses from nonoperating
-+ items. The principal operating réventies of the enterprise fund are bridge tolls, lease
fentals and fees, and operating grants. | Operating expenses for the enterprise find
- include administrative expenses, insurance, repairs, contracted services and
. depreciation on capital assets. All other revenues and expenses are reported as non-

- operating revenues and expenses. - L L - '

RS U D
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OP SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES contmued

B! .

: Measurement Focus Basrs of AccounUDg and Ba81s of Presentatlon contmued

' When both restrrcted and unrestncted resources dre: avallable for use itis the Port’s - -

- policy to use resmcted resourees first ‘then unrestrrcted resources as they are .~
. needed - '

o Assets habrhtres and netposruon or equrty
L Cashandmvestmcnts R -

. The Port’s cash and cash equrvalents are consrdered to be cash on hand demands
R deposits, and short-term investments with orlgmal ‘maturities of three months or
. less from the date of acquisition. ~“Investments - are recorded at cost, whlch .

o approxrmates falr market value (faJr value in pool is the same as pool shares)

o 2 Rccavables

+* Accounts, recelvables consist pnmanly of .amounts due for grants leases Tents, . .-
,bndge tickets, dock fees, and other fees:’ Management feels that any uncoellectible’

amount is lrnmaterlal to the fmancral statements, therefore. there is no Allowance for’

. doubtful accounts ‘Accounts recelvable consrsts of the followmg at June 30 2013:"

' GrahtSReceiyable" e $ 32 776"

Ottier Accotints Receivable, " ___6_:&2__ -
. Toul AccommReceivable | § 30018 -
'.73 Propcrtytaxes

S j Property raxes are levred and become a ]_ren as of July L Property taxes are assessed

" -in October and tax payments are"due Novémber 15™. Under the partial payment
- schedule; the first.one-third of taxes are due November 15% the second one-thirdon -~

February 15%, 4nd the rémaining: one-third on May 15%. ‘A’ three - percent discount is

_ allowed if full. payment is made by November 15 and'a WO "percent discount is
. allowed if two-thirds payment is made by: November 15 Taxes become’ delinquent .

Y if not pdid- by the due date and mterest accrues.

R
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. © NOTEL- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Assets, liabilities, and net position orequity - éontiﬁuéd' o

4. Capiral Assets

- In accordance with' GASB Statement No. 34, the Port has reported all capiral assets,
- which include property, equipment and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges),
. _inthe government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the Port
- asassets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000.and an estimated useful
*. . life in excess of one year. Such assets are-recorded at historical cost or estimated -
~ historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value at. the date’ of donation. The costs of normal
~ maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially
- extendassetlives are not capitalized. .~ :

. Major:*dl,‘itrlay‘s fbf land,: bui,ldjngé; aﬁd ilnprovcmt;nts;afe-. ‘c::aiﬁita]i'zéd as projects .
' . when purchased or-constructed. Property, plant and equipment of the Port is

o depreciated using the straight-line method-over the following estimated useful lives:

Landimprovements. -~ - . - 10~ 40 years -
Buildings. .~ - . 8 ~ 50 years

- Bridge .. .\ 35~ 47 years -
. Vessel & improvements - - .- . 3-20years -
© " Construction and maintenance equipment - . 5-15 years:
- . Office and other equipment S 5-10years

i -5 -Compaﬁdtcd Abécn‘ccs
: K The”P_b.rt proix;irde_s“vacatioﬁr benefits toits 'régular partftxme and full-time employees.
- Vacation leave can accrue from year to year (calendar year) with a maximum
- . carryover at the ‘end of December of 200 hours.. "Accrued and unused vacation

. benefits are to be paid upon termination of employment. The expenses are accrued

- . when incurred and the liability is recorded.

6. NdPosition_. o

- The equity portion of the statement of net position is classified into three categories:
- net investment in capital assets; restricted; and tmrestricted. . The Port has no

instances of a deficit in its net position during the year ended June 30,2013."

Co16-
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PORT OF CASCADE LOCKS
" Notes'to Flnanc1al Statements .
‘ 'ju.ne 30,2013

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS
Cash and mvestments

' Deposms W1th .Elnancml ihstitutions: .~ ' e ' .
The Port's deposits with financial institutions are msured up“to $250 000 by the
. Federal Depository Insurance Corporation (FDIC): The bank balance as of June 30, -
" 2013 maintained by the- Port was $142,349 and was covered by FDIC. . At various

..~ times during the fiscal year, bank balances exceeded the FDIC limit but funds Were . |
JPEN held ata deposnory quahﬁed by the Dregon State Treasurer s ofﬁce '

o ‘;' Investments o

Oregon state statutes: authonze the Port fo mvest prnnanly in general obhgaUOns of
~ “the U.S. Goveriment.and its dgencies, certain bondéd. obligations'-of Oregon
’1mun1c1pa]mes ‘bank repurchase agreements, barikers’ acceptances, time certifleates :

o of deposit, certain commercial -paper and thé State Treasurer's investment pool. The -

» Local Governinent Investment Pool (LGIP), fs an unrated external investment pool
. and is not: classrﬁed by risk category.and is included inthe Orégon Short Term Fund™

ke (OSTE) which-was established by. the State Treasurer., The Oregon Short Terin

- Fund Board and the Oregon Trivestment. Council regulate OSTF investinents (ORS -

' +294.805 to 294.895). Separate financial statemerits for the OSTF are available from

. the Oregon State Tteasurer. At June 30, 2013 the Port's membership in the State

_ - Treasurer’s investment pool ‘had 2 cs.rryrng amount, of $1 131 909 which
x 'approznrnates rnarket ‘

= ,'Atjune 30, 2013, thell?qrt’s dash andfinvesttnents~are eernibrised of the fdilo'\%ring: -

Welcrhted |

, o - AL ‘Average
, : - L CFair - "3C'arry1n"' i g . Maturity
- Cash and Investments. ;- Vaiue’~' AAmount i mMonths .
" Cashonhand” 7 i 1100,‘4,"$_".-' 11@0-‘ A
" Demanddeposits . - 142340 - ' 142349 . N/A
LGIP, .. . o L1309 - 1131909 . . N/A
CTotal . . . U8 1275358 $,.1275358 -

S
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- NOTE2- DETAILED NOTES ONALLFUNDS - contimued. -

A

Cash and'investments > continued .-

'Fair value of financial assets and ]iabﬂities‘:-.n‘ o e _ o
'The Port estimates the fair value of its monetary assets and liabilities based upon the
- existing interest rates related to such assets and liabilities compared to the current -

market rates of interest for instruments of a similar nature and.degree of risk. The

FPort estimates that all of its monetary assets and liabilities approximate fair value as

of June 30, 2013.

S CuSt'odia‘l-credit risk _ T e L
~* Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of failure of the bank and/or
- -counterparty, the Port will not be .able to recover the-valué of its deposit and

investments or collateral securities in possession of an outside party. During the

f

.current fiscal year the Port was exposed. to this risk. - The Port does not have a
. formal policy for custodial creditrisk. - 3 : C

- Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk _thét"an.issu,er or othércbﬁnterp‘airty to an investment will -

* not fulfill its obligation. The LGIPaccourit is unrated as to credit risk. The Port
does nothave a form_a; policy for credit risk. . S o 3

Interest rate risk S o
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the

-+ fair value of an investment. The Port does not have a formal policy for interest-
- lraterisk. . - : , ' : -

BT S
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r

N OTE 2- DETAILED N OTES ONAH. FUNDS contmued
B CapltalAssets ' "_ : C e ’ ,
Capltal asset actmty for the year endedjune 30 2013 Was as fo]lows

S L Beginmingsl . . Ending
T P P SRR g ~=,.:jBaLlaricév* - _Additions ©  Reéductons - Balance .

Busmess»type actmtles

Capltal assets not bemg deprecmtecl S o S o :
. Land * SRR % 823930 & 14233, 5 (136851 -$ 701321
Constmc.tlonmpmgmss‘-; oL mase v ULl oasy -

L

I

" Total capit'é.l ais"sets’i not be‘iﬁg &q:;reciate‘dg Y 836,307 14233 - (149,3095 o 701,321 -

. Capital assets bemcr depreczated . C : Lo :

Landimprovements . . . . 2,995339 2 205 0o - .3,017,634

"~ Buildings &J:lmprovements L 1986060 - 26, 657 o T 2012717

Bridge . oo 0wl 1631008 ) - L © - L63L,008 -
CVessel . Rl o SANA0RTSIS L T e T amrsys
. Conistruction equ1pment ST e8sTe L s e ) .- . aessrs

,omceequlpment e e masag L T 7 132,549

N I&tal‘k:apital‘ a's’sets being'depreciated' .. 10951,040 - 4gosy .- . - . 11,000,001

I_ess accumulated deprecmtlon for . . - S ) . .
', Land improvéments . - [ (1 505 991) (122,047).. ° | . (1,628,038)
o Buﬂdmgs&:lmprovements i o ~(573,067) | - (70,140) S (643,207)
Bridge .- . A ” {1416 512) CY(22817) T (1439:329).
Vessel .~ | Lo ('3,'638,66‘9) C(8o0ey)t - (3,718,674)
-Construétion equlpment ST (135382 (8:533) e - (143,915)

Ny Ofﬁce equipment. e U7,682) - @753y - .. (120,435) - -

' Total accur'ﬁil_lated dep;eciaition B (7,387,303). . (306,295) - (7,693,598) - .,

Total capital assets being depreciated;nét ' 3563746 - (257343) . .. © 3,306,403 . -

- Business-type actiyities capital assets;net © . $ 4400143 | § (243110) - $ (149309). .- 4,007,724

'.:1'9"""
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© Notes to Financial Statements "
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- NOTE2 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - contiriied
B. Capital Assets /—Conljnued . |

Depreciation using: the straight-line method ‘was charged to the. various

functions/programs: e o |
. ‘Business-type activities: . S : S
- Land improvements. - - .- R .. $ 122,047
-~ Buildings and improvements o IS - 70,40
. Bridge AT U 22817
Vessel. ST '80,005
Construction equipment o ‘ ' BRI 8,533
Office equipment - - S L R 2753

>‘.’l"'otal‘rde;pr'e_.ciationexpense o S D " $ 306205

: T‘_h_é Port "ﬁais: various-property lleas\es‘,'-aHF accounted for as :op'eijailjng‘ lease's; Costs -
. of leased properties (also included in the above capital asset detail) are asfollows: -

J_‘:Pi:éperty, : _~____ Cost 7
- Bﬁﬂdmg's"andimprovements' $ 1,266,456 -
- . Vessel S Tl 4037815
Land -~ =~ - .~ S T 08870

CTewlCost . . - 5332841

B +/Accumulated Depreciation L '(3-,9103,644,‘),»'_ '\ B

T ~ Total Cost; net. L '$ 1429197

- -20-
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\

. N OTE 2 DETAILED NOTES ON AI_L FUNDS contmued

B Capltal Assets contmued
Mlmmum future rentals recelvable on _non/cancelable operatmg leases for the ﬁve
succeedlng fiscal years are as fo]lows oo :

' 5
. i

Year Endmg june 30 Future Rentals

.'_»2014, , L _~$. - ‘153050 _
2015 oot 1428500
2016~ - 2o L 142,850

207 . 0 T 33850

2008 L <o moed

ol - UL T g - 654560

c ~Note pa‘yable: C

_ . The. Port has two notes payable to Busmess Oregon Inﬁ:astructure ‘Finance

+ ++ Authority’ (BO ‘IFAY. The original amount-of the first note was. $235,094 for land

Improvements. ' Annual paymeits of $17,860 -are dite with ifiterest. stated at 5%..

o 'Durmg the. current fiscal year the Port received $850 000 of loan" proceeds from a-

. second ‘note. from, the ‘Business’ Oregon Infrastructuré Finance Authorlty to help

" fiiance thé constriction of the Port's Herman Creek Buﬂd.mg Quarterly payrnents
i of $14, 058 are due Wlth interest stated, at4 4% , . .

| ,Note payable aetlvrty fer, the year ende,dju_ne-BO, 2013; Was, as follows:-

| ;u”‘B‘e‘ginning EEE ~.Endir1g"
' Balance: -  Additions. .Reductions © Balance

\

thépayable‘#lélzbé IFA-?.:' § 185383 . $ - .$5 G, 591) $ . 176792

v

(14 279) 835721

E Notepayable #2 BO IFA : " 850,000 '

Y

Total R . § 1035383 §. $ 22 §70). $ 1012513

) - Interest expense onthe ugtfes'.puyablendurﬁlg\the current ﬁscal:yeur was $46‘,§32.. '

oo

ERPr Ea
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PORT OF CASCADE LOCKS -
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NOTE 2 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS COIltLIlued
c "~Notepayable contmued - IR - N

. Annual debt service requlrements o matunty for the two notes payable to Busmess |
Oregon IFA are as fo]lows o .

' " . R : - Total

Year Endmgjune 30 Pri'ncipél -~ Interest - ‘Debt Service

) --2014 K , 8 9,021 - $ - 8840 :a$. o 17,860
20050 o oumy 8380 .- " 17,860
006 . 09945 oL t7o5 . 17860,
2017 e 0442, 7H48 - 17.860
Co20m8 . 10965 6896 17,860
20192023 0t 3616 . 025685 - 89301
20242027 €331 . 8109 . N44

o TomlNowe#l - § T6792 . §  B2SL 5 250043

: : R : Total
Year Enchng]une 30.'-: _“ Principal - ' Interest ' Debt Service
2014 , S% 19782 TS 36448 $ . 56230
2050 T 20667 0 35563 . 56230
2006 gisor 34639 56230
L2017 L 557 - 33673 L 56230
2018 S 23566 . '32,664° - . 56230
~,2019—2023 Lo B43T T 146533 B 280,850
. 2024-2028 - o 1675410 113,609 ~ . 281150
* 2029-2033 Seoe 0208819 72631 . 281450
i 203412038 o 216, 881 20098 - 1238979

- TotalNote#Z g 835721 $- 527,858 O § 1363579

N

Total NotesPayable " ~$ 1012513 §, 60LI0S .« §  L613.622 -

‘ -22% .
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U0 v June30,2013

. .NOTE3-OTHER INFORMATION ' |

. AL Employee retirement systéin and pensionplan

* Plap IjééCﬁibdon. “The-Port: of Cascade. Locks Cb‘n‘ttljibutes‘t.lg;\_ the Oregon- Public
- --Employees Retirement Fund (OPERF), an agent’ multiple-employer defined Benefit

. ‘pension plan administered by. the Oregon Pﬁbl_ié}Ernplc.)yees. Retirement Systemn’

e (OPSRP) for employeés hired on or after August 29; 2003. Employees hired prior to _
.. . August 29, 2003 ‘continue to participate in the OPERF plan: fThegneW OPSRPisa
hybrid employer plan consisting of & pension program and an Individual Account
 Program (IAP) whick is the definéd contribution portion of the plan:” Thepension .
program’ portion: of OPSRP provides a life pension calculated by 4 formula funded -
"+ by ‘employer contributions when the member attains normal retirement age.
. PERS provides retiremetit. and disability bBenefits post employment ‘healthcare
. ‘benefits; annual cost-of-living’ adjustments, and death benefits to-plan members and
. beneficiaries. - PERS is administered under Oregon Revised Statiite’ Chapter 238,

“ORS :Chgpféf 238:620 establishes the - Public Employees Retirement Board as the

* (PERS). - In\-2003,' PERS created.a néw'Oregon Public Service Reétirement Plan o

,'governing body ‘of PERS. The authority to- establish arid amend the benefir -.

provisions of the plan-rests with the Oregon. Legislature.

' Both PERS and OPSRP issue'a, publicly available finanicial: report that includes -
financial and required ‘supplemeéntary inforriation. That report may be obtained by

. ‘writing to PERS;PO Box 23700, Tigaid, OR;.97281-3700, by calling (503):598-7377 -
" or by assessing the PERSwebsite at WWw.oregon.gov.pers <o L L
. Summaryof significant accounting policies ~basis of accounting and valuation of
-, - investments. The financial statements of PERS, are prepared using the accrual |
*+ Basisof accounting, Plan member contributions are-recognized i the period in. *
¥ syhich contributions are dite. The Port’s .contributiors are recognized when due -

-~ - .anda formial.commitment to provide the contribuitions has been made. Benefits
- 7 and réfunds are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the terms

' of the plan: Al plan investments ate reported at fair market value. - :

" . Funding Policy. For. the 2012~13 ﬁscal jrég-r,”- the Port "Wa.s‘ required to contribute
".'9.42% of.covered employee salaries to the existing PERS plan and-4:62% of covered
general service salaries to the new OPSRP. - Memibers. of PERS are required to

contribute: 6.00% .of their salary covered under- the -plan, - The contributon =

requirements for plan members and the Port are established by ORS Chapter 238
~and may be damended by an act of the Oregon Legislature. . = o

R P
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NOTE 3- OTHER INFORMATION - contiirued

- A Employee retirement system and pension plan - continued -

- Annual Pension Cost.’ For the year ended June 30, 2013, the Port’s annual pension
~ cost for PERS was equal to the Port’s required actual contributions. The required
- contribution was determined as part of the December 31, 2012 actuaridl valuation

- using the'entry age actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions included (a)

. 775% investment rate of return; (b) future general wage inflation of 3.75% per year,

. (c) interest crediting on .member contributions 'of 7.75% on regular member .

- accounts and 7.75% on variable member accounts, (d) consumer price inflation of

'+ 2.75% per year, and (¢) healthcare cost inflation ranging from 8.0% to 4.7% in 2083

. The actuarial value of PERS assets. are valued on the Expected Value Method. The

- Port's UAL for Tier /Tier 2 is being amortized. as a level percentage of combined
valuation payroll over a closed 20 year period. The Port's OPSRP UAL is amortized

- oweraclosed 16 yearperiod. . - S ‘

ééhédde of Fundmg Pfogféés fo;l‘heu Port of »CaSngé;.Lopks is as follows:

Actuanal o ‘Actuarial R - Uhfui;ded‘ o

: <ﬁ ~ Valuation = - -Vglile of ' Actuarial Actiarial. - Fuﬁded . Covered ' UAL/

Date _ Assets - Liability . Liability - Peicent ° Payroll ' Payroll
(12310 - 5,420,488 . 5350182 T (70306) .~ 101% 593226 2%
- 2BV 5389060 - 5535473 - W6413 - o7% . 627202 . 23%

S 1A2 . 5740612 5705510 G510 o amme

\ vThre]e_ Year 'Txéﬁdinfonhation for the Poru is as follows: - -
- Flscal " Annual Pe;isiqn S Pei:centage'éf : NetPensmn :
YearEnded  Cost (APC)  APC Contributed Obligation

6/30/2011 - $ 26391 . - 100% | § -
6/30/2012 $ - 4L625 100% . $ S
16/30/2013  $ 403807 . - - 100% . $ -

. Y_ ‘;24"‘.-
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: NOTE3' OTHER INFORMAHON 'COIltmued

A Employee retirement system and perision plan - continted: . - -

_Ret’i;emenﬁ 'Health‘; ‘*Insura'nc’e Account (RHIA): As.a niei'nbér of Oregon Public
- Employees Retirement. System (OPERS), the Poit contributes to the Retirement
+" Health Insurance Account: (RHIA) for each of-its eligible.employees. . 'RHIA is a
. cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit other postemployment benefit plan -
- administéred :by OPERS. “Eligible 'PERS retirees who. receive benefits and are
. -enrolled in certain PERS ‘administered health insurance programs may receive .
~+ "subsidy towards the payment, of health insurance ‘premiums. This report can be
. obtained within the same PERSreport as stated in the PERS note. The authority to
+ -establish and amend. the benéfit provision of RHIA residés with the Oregon

Legislature. * Under-ORS 238420 retirees may receive a subsidy. for Medicare

. “supplethental bealth insurance’of up.to $60 per month towards the cost of their
~health insurance ‘premiuni- under, the RHEIA - Participating governments are -

/.. contiactually. required to- contribiite to the RHIA. at:a-rate asséssed each year by |
- ‘OPERS,; curtently .59% for tier I/tier.2 and 5% for OPSRP annual covered payroll.

The. OPERS Board: sets the employer :contribuition rates based on the annual

- 'required contribution of the employers (ARC), ari amount actuarially determined in .
.- accordance with the parameters of GASB No. 45. . The ARC represents a level of - -
.. funding that; if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal. cost eachyear
... and amortize any tnfunded actuarial liabilities of the plan over a closed period of 10
. years, The Port’s allocated: RHIA unfunded actuarial liapility at Decernber 31, 2012, .-

. 7.2011, and 2010 is $;<8;974,J $16,248;.$21,343, respec tively:-The Port’s contributions to.
. RHIA for the. years ended June30, 2013, 2012, and 2011 were $4,397, $3,765, and.

" $L687, respectively, which eqﬁaled'ﬁhe'reqmr:ed contributions each year. . -

. ' Risk'management

- The Port is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, darage to and
. -destruction of assets: errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the Port

;. carries commercial insurance:
.- Accounting estimiates

* The, preparation. of financial stateinents in -conformity. with generally accepted
."accounting principles requires management .to ‘make: estimates -and assumptions

- that affect the reported amounts. of asset$ and liabilities and . disclosure of o

. - contingent assets and liabilities-at the date of the financial statements, and the'
- reported-amounts of revenues and expenses during the. reporting period. Actual

. results could differ fromthese estimates. - - . -0
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" NOTE3 - OTHER INFORMATION - contintied

.Con‘tir‘lgentl ]ia-bﬂities .

the Port has an indemnity obligation to the State under a lease agreement with
the Division of State Lands. The lease was effective from August 1, 1991 and

On March 10,-72010,’ the Port received a letter frqm’ the State bf Ore‘gdn sfating that

" involved a dock: on ‘the Willamette River. This area-is now subject to an
environmental super fund action involving many. parties along the Willamette

River and significant damages. The Port’s liability exposure at this time appears

‘to be limited. It also appears the Port probably has insurance coverage that may

~ cover the claim. . This matter may take several years to resolve. The Port has
- - researched insurance coverage and is prepared to proceed when required to do so
- by the State. At thistime the amount of this claim in unknown: :

;rhe State of Oregon through the Oregbn Department éf Tréinspdrtétion (ODOT)
identified structural issues on the Bridge of the Gods requiring repairs for heavy

- traffic prior to June 30, 2013. ODOT claimed the port'is responsible to pay a
portion of the bridge cost repairs.  In the fall of 2013, ODOT repaired the bridge. -
. The. Port and ODOT are currently” negotiating the amotunt the .Port: will pay -

ODOT for these repairs. The Port estimates these to be approximately $240,000.

As a result of the repeal " of an "O.r‘eg‘on statute that exempted: the state of -
‘Washington toll bridges from taxation several years ago, thestate of Washington

claims a similar reciprocal Washington statute exempting:-Oregon toll bridges
from Washington taxation was thereafter, and is now, no longer in effect.. The
state of Washington has asserted a claim againist the Port for taxes owed. The
validity of the claim in being researched. The amount of the claim is based on toll

- revenue, and is currently not known. -
© Subsequent events |

_ -During the s"ubse‘qu‘ent‘ period, the Port started a-repai: and maintenance project
for structural issues on the Bridge of the Gods. This project is expected to cost B

just under $1.2 millicn. ~ The Oregon - Department ‘of Transportation - is |
administering grant funds received for this project of approximately $900,000
and the Port’s cost isgxpecte_d to be- $240,000. The Port estimates that this

- 'bridge repair and maintenance project will resﬁlt in‘a loss of $200,000 in bridge
toll revenues. - ' L _, ' - .
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' Revenues over (under) expenses GAAP bas1s '

: :Revehue’s' dv,ef fﬁnder) expenditures - Budget basis :

, Pn.nmpal payments on notes payable )

PORT OF CAS’“ CADE: L@CKS

SCHEDUI.E OF REVENUES AND EXPENDH'U RES

. REVENUE PUND

" AND CHAN GES INFUND BATANCE - BUDGET AND ACFUAI_

FORTHE YEAR ENDED_]'UNE 30 2013

5

: (Decrease) in'accrued i linterest

‘,u.ExPensesPaldfor (future) pnorpenods S o B

Capital assets purchased

- Land & propelty sales - ba51s in asséts sold

,Deprecxauon

27

48
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- ACTUAL . VARIANCE WITH
R . -7 - AMOUNTS  ©. - - . FINAL
o BUDGETED AMOUNTS - BUDGETARY~ '~ .  BUDGET
: S L ORIGINAL FINAL - BASIS . POSITIVE (NEGATIVE) -
Bndge tolls - T Y 1450 000 - $ 1450, 000 $ 1431605 % (18395) .
'Marina and camping fees .. « L oo 90075 - 99 075 ’ L9676 - 6641
Rentals and larid leases * ., - - e 164942 164942 . 195202 - 30,260
Land. andpropertysales : . 184,000 , . 84,000 - " 84,850 - 850
Interest income - 4 S W 3000 . 3,000 . 6,379 3,379
Gramts: '+ . ST 850000 T 825000 20,945 (804,055)
Property taxes. . . 3140 3140.° $3,069 . (7D
Fireworks - S o 44,000 4,000 - 1,979 (2,021) -
© ‘Other . - ‘ " e - . - - 6,797 6,797 -
| TowlRevemués . 1. o 2624157 2624157 . 1847547 (776,615).
EXPENDITURES - . T :
Personal services * * . o 1077390, - 1,077,390 1038 798 "38,592
Marerials and sewvices = - o © 79737 9T 747,431 (27.694)
Capitalouday -~ . e TL554000 . 1554000 . 76788 1477212
"’ Debtservice ) i - o S 94246 0 - 94246 T 82,006 ' 12,240
Conunge.ncy Coe o T 1000007 C 100,000 -. 100,000
Total Expendltures LT L 3345373 3s4sari. . 1,945,023 - 1600350
g Revenues Over (Under) Expendltures o . (921,216) (921216 .. (97.481) 823,735
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) . . . . S L
Loanproceeds ., - , -, 650,000 650,000 o - (650,000) .
Net Changeinfund Balahee - ... i) (@) - (748D m7Es
Fundbalance begm.mngofyear - iR . 1300000 . 1,300,000 1,472,254 ' . 172254
Fund balance end ofyear -~ T T S 1008784 § 100878¢ - I3magms s 345089 .




- PORT OF €ASCADE LOCKS
Notes to Supplementary Information’ :
7 June 30,2013 ) N

NOTE1- BUDGETARY INFORMATION

| Aimualbﬁdgets; are adopted on a-basis coﬁéi@fent with Oregon Revised
. Statues (ORS 294 -1 ocal Budget Law) for all of the Port’s funds. All annual -
 @ppropriations lapse at fiscal yearend. S

'I,’he-propose_dbﬁdg’ét is presented to the budgét, comlﬁittge in Apnl for ..
public hearing.  The budget committee reviews the' proposed budget and.
approves a budget document for publication in a local newspaper of record.

" The Board of Commissioners hold'a public hearing and adopts a final budget

and levies taxes for that year no later than June 30, -

® The budget'ié préparédv- by-\'ca'tegory (ie, -pei.'s.dhaxl»‘, $ervice, materials and _
services, capital ‘outlay, debt service and other requirements) within the

funds. Adjustments to the budgetary appropriations require approval of the

- category group, but may not make é’djustrnénts'to\thé categories themselves,
- which is the legal level of control, without the Board of Commissioner’s -
" approval. IR - R :

+ The Port had the fo]lovviﬁgeﬁ;peridi’tufés'oVer_appfopﬁations,in the revenue - |
 fund during the current fiscal year: S S

Final

L L L;Budgqtedfr Actuél; o -Excess
Expenditure - Amount. Expenditure  * Amount

" Materials & Services . ' §. 70737 8747431 $ (27.694)

L -8
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PORT OE CASCADE LOCKS

SCHEDULE OF FUTURE REQUIREMENTS EOR
RETIREMENT OE LONG*TERM DEBT

Year _Ended June 30,2013

V -~NQt’,elpa}'7gbl¢;B1is‘iness- o : N,otéﬁpéyaBlé»Busines'si

Oregon.- IFA S —_ ) . ‘Oregon - [FA -

" Year - | . Principal | Interest - L Year . . . Principal Interest

201314 - $ 9021 - .§ 8840 - T 20B14 s 19782 $ 36448
20145 9472 g3ge ¢ 201415 .- - 20667 35,563
20154160 - L9945 705 L 201516 21501 34,639
201617 - ¢ 10442 . TAI8. 201647 22557 33673
20748 T 10065 6896 201718 23,566 32,664
201819 - ISI3 . - 6347 S 201819 . 24620 31610
2019200 12088 - s7T2 20199200 25421 - 30,509
1202021 . 12693 5167 . 202021 L 26872 29358
L202022 0 B328 v o453 a0k 28074 28156
©202223. - 13994 - 0 To38660 2022-23 - . .29330 . 26,900

2023:24° - . I4694 3167 . 20324 - . - 30642 25,588
202425 - - . 15428 . 2432 ST 202425 T - 32012 24,218
202526 - 16200 . L1660 . 20256 S 33444 - 22,786
02026270 7010 - 850 . 202627 - C 34940 . 21200
2027-28 RS s 75! S 136,503 19727
202829 - - o 02829 Co 38136 18,094
22029300 - o 202030, 39,842 16,388

1203031 o - L oganar © o 4L624 . 14,606

203132 et Lo 203K32 L 43486 D744
2032-33 e L ~.2032-33 S 4573 10,799
203334 T o C 203334 47463 - - - 8767
S,203435 0 T - 003435 49587 ' 6,644
1203536 o e T 203536 51805 4426
203637 o e 2036-37° .. 54122 . 2108

203738 L et e 7203738 13904 0 153

Total  © _§ Ir6792 § ;om0 . Toral - § 8572 _§ 57858

S -30-
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR s R_EPORT

REQUIRED BY OREGON STATE REGULATIONS
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Cemﬁed Pubhc Accoumamts

. KENNETH L.ONSTOTT, cpa. o
JAMEST. BROEHL, cpa.
RICK M. CYPHERS c.p.a. N

WlLLlAM . ROOPER cparetied ,

v MEMBERS .
'American lnstltute-‘of cpas

- OFFICES:

100 EAST FOURTH STREET
THE DALLES, OREGON 97058

. Telephone: (541).296-9131"

“Fax: (541) 296-6151

1313 BELMONT STREET.

~ HOOD RIVER, OREGON 97081

Oregon Society of ¢.p.a’s' .
X . Telephone: (541) 386-6661
Fax: (541) 308-0178

Independent Audltor s Report &
Requlred by Oregon State Regulatlons

o

We have audlted the bas1c ﬁnancral statements of the Port of Cascade Locks as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2013, and have issued our report thereon dated January 16, 2014
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
“United States of America and the provisions of the Minimum Standards for Audits of -
Oregon Mumc1pal Corporanons prescrlbed by the Secretary of State

7 %Comglzanc

As part-of obtalnmg reasonable assurance about Whether the Port. of Cascade Locks
. financial Statements are free of miaterial misstatement, we ‘performed tests of its
, cornphance with certain. provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants, including
‘the provisions of Oregon Revised Statutes as specified in Oregon- -Administrative Rules
© 162-10-000° through 162-10-320 of the Minimuin -Standards for Audits of Oregon
~ Municipal. Corporations, noncompliance with which could have a direct and ‘material
. effect on the determination of financial statemerts amounts. However, providing an
_ - opinion on. comphance with those prov1s1ons was 1ot an objectrve of our- audlt and
o accordlngly we do not eXpress such an oprnlon S «

. We performed procedures to the eXtent we cons1dered necessary to address the required

B comments and d1sclosures Wthh mcluded, but Were not hrmted to the followmg

S lDeposm of pubhc funds Wlth ﬁnancral mstrtutlons (ORS Chapter 295)
e »'Indebtedness ]ertatlons restrlcuons and repayment
e jBudgets legally requlred (ORS Chapter 294)
B o Insurance and frdehty bonds in force or requlred by laW
- ® Programs funded, from out81de sources :
o Authorized investment of surplus funds (ORS Chapter 294)
e 'Pubhc contracts and purchasmg (ORS Chapters 279A 279B 279C)

iz
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In conhectio ]
; the Port.of Cascade Locks Was not in. substantial edmpliance with Certain provisions of . -
. laws, regulatio,n‘s, coritracts, and grants; including the provisioris of Oregon Revised -
:  Statutes as specified in Oregon Admmistratiye‘Rlilés 162-10-000 through 162-10-320 of
-, the Minimurm Sta;ldards.fqr‘Audits of Oregon ' Municipal Corporations except as follows:

e .. EXC&S»S of :(?XP'cnditures over’ bﬁdgeted ‘aniou.ﬁ'ts - sé¢ _notes-.' td -Suﬁpleinem Al
- - information onpage28. . e S T
R Intc'rnal:.COntfoZv' ST Y o | | o
+ planning and performing our audit of the firiancial statements, we considered the Port
~of Cascade Locks internal control over financial eporting (internal control) to detorm e

'donot.express an opinionsn the effectiveness of the Port’s internal control..

[

J A d_efiéiéncy:m Internal control exist
allow management or employees; in- the ‘normal courseof- petforming ‘their assigned -

statements will'not be, prevented .or detected #nd -corrected on a- timely basis. A
o 'signiﬁQai;t'deﬁciélicy' is:a deficienicy, or a combination of deficienties, inl intérnal contral
- that isless severeithan a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention to
. these charged with. governance. .- ‘ IR

Our '(‘:onsi'defa'ti'on ffo'f‘iﬁtéfl’;al control was for the 'limitejd: purpoéé:desg:ribed in the first
-+ paragraph of this section and. was.not designed: to identify all deficiencies in internal
. control that .might be, material weaknesses or. significant deficiencies and; therefore,

‘letter dated January 16, 2014.
This report is. intended solely for thie ftiformation and use of the Board.of Commissioners

.. -and Management of the Port of Cascade Locks and: the. Oregon Secretary-of State and is
* notintended to be and should not be vsed by anyone other than thesé parties. ‘

'

v

L OnSHF, Broel < Cyplecs, Pe R
' Onstott, Broéhl&Cyphers,‘P.C'.: o ’ IR

- January 16,2014 i
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Certified Public Accountants -
KENNETH L. ONSTOTT, ¢c.pa. | o . - . ) : o " OFFICES:
JAMES T. BROEHL, ¢.p.a. : S R . P :
RICK M. CYPHERS, c.p.a.- ' DRI ’ o . S o ©, 100-EAST FOURTH STREET
e ‘ ‘ B o - co THE DALLES, OREGON 97058
WILLIAM S. ROOPER, ¢.p.a. retired ) o o o ' - Telephone: (541) 296-9131
o o . : S L Fax: (541) 296-6151
~ MEMBERS: " . S S T . . I
American Institute of c.p.a’s s : ) -0 P o e 1313 BELMONT STREET
Oregon Society bf c.p.a.’s - . o S - ‘HOOD RIVER, OREGON §7031

' ‘ ‘ * Telephone: (541) 386-6661
: Fax: (541):308-0178
Tothe Board of Comrmssroners and Management of . *

o Port of Cascade, Locks

In planmng and perforrmng our audit of the fmanc1a1 statements of the busmess/type activities of the
Port of Cascade Locks as of and for the year ended]une 30; 2013, in accordance with auditing standards "
generally accepted in the United States of* Amierica, we considered the Port’s internal control over:
" 'financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for desrgnlng auditing procedures that are appropriate in
* the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on-the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressmg an opinion‘on the effectlveness of the Port’s internal control Accordmgly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Port S mternal control. .

‘Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose descnbed in the preceding paragraph

. and 'was not designed to 1dent1fy all deficiencies in internal .control that might be material weaknesses

.or s1gm£1cant deficiencies and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant def1c1enc1es miay exist that

~were not identified. However, as discussed below, we 1dent1f1ed certain deflcren(:les in internal control
. that we consider to be 81gmf1cant deﬁcrenmes SR TR

A deflcrency in internal control exists When the desrgn or operatron of a, control does not allow

‘management or employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or

- - detect and correct misstatements on‘a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination

"of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility’ that a material

misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented; or.detected and corrected ona..

timely basis. We did not 1dent1fy any deﬁcrenc1es in; mternal control that we consider to ‘be material
weaknesses. o : S :

A srgm.ﬁcant def1c1ency isa deﬁcrency, ora combmatlon of. def1c1enc1es in mternal contzol that is less ‘

~ severe than a material weakness, yet important: encugh to merit -attention by those charged with
“governance. We con31der the fo]lowmg def1c1enc1es in the Ports mternal control to be s1gmf1cant
deﬁc1enc1es - L R . C . -

Fmanmal Statement Presentatlon o e
The Port is currently. required to prepare an annual financial report in, _accordance Wlth generally -
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The GAAP financial report mcludes the financial statements,
“note disclosures, required supplementary information, and other supplementary information. The Port |
" does not currently have resources or the personnel with the necessary advanced training to stay current
-with these principles and standards. ‘The Port’s personnel do not regularly prepare financial statements

- and rélated notes in accordance mth GAAP-and ‘therefore have contracted with their independent-
- auditors to assist with this process. Although common for organizations of this size, this condition is
considered a control deficiency over financial reporting and is required to be reported under
professional standards.  This deficiency is related specifically to. the preparation of GAAP basis
financial statements and does ot adversely affect the Ports ab]lrty to report financial information

accurately on the budget bas1s of accountmg
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| Durlng our audlt we also became aware of opportumtres for strengthemng mternal control nsk~

management and operatlng efﬁcrency -Comments and recomrnendatlons follow.

¢

COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

' Wntten comprehenswe f1nanc1a1 pohc1es ) : o :
- Management of the Port is currently working on a written comprehensrve flnanc1al pohcy manual.

~ During the current fiscal year the Port had changes in management and as. a result of these -

management changes, employee duties have changed. Internal control can be improved if financial
employee. duties and responsibilities are- written tp and approved.. ‘Within this written
comprehensive ﬁnanc1al pohcy ‘manual [ recommend the fo]lovvmg be mcluded among other

o procedures

. L A]l pard mV01ces should be approved (untlaled) by the General Manager Some of these -

.. invoices will also need to be approved. (initialed) by other managers (General Manager .

. .decides which ones), but ultimately the General Manager has.the final approval. '

2. . Currently the Port requires two signatures on each check. The General Manager should
~ always be one of these check signers along with-one of the Commissioners. It may be
" mecessary to select-one‘other employee as an alternate i in case the General Manager is not

available, but this would only be in a few situations: '

3, Bank reconciliations should be approved (initialed). by the General Manager or Flnance ‘

Manager. - Currently bank reconciliations are performed each ‘month and printed for:
- documentation purposes, but these reports need to be Jmnaled for approval by proper
management

o ‘4. Payroll transactions need approval by General Manager or Finance Manager each month

Currently the payro]l employee performs payroll functions. and pays proper payroll and
- related expenses. - The General Manager or Finarice Managet should dévelop a monthly
‘ checkhst form Where each payro]l function and payment can be checked off and approved

Hmng new General Manager

~* When the time comes to hire a new General Manager I recommend that the Port put addlnonal

. emphasis‘on candidates with a government finance background. Currently the Port does not have

~. . a Finance Manager and without a Finance Manager, I feel that it isin the best interest of the Port

. to hire'a new General Manager that possesses some of the skills that a Pmance Manager Would
have o : :

e

“This ‘communication i$ intended: solely for the mformatlon and use of Management ‘the Board of
Commissioners, and others within the orgamzatlon and is not :Lntended to be and should not be used
by anyone other than these specrﬁed partles : : -

01?5/0/‘{- Zfoe(«Ll . cyﬂefs P =

,7 Onstott, Broehl & Cyphers, P C..
" The Dalles, Oregon | :
. January16,2014 -
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Executive Summary

Regional economies are especially dependent on infrastructure and the efficient
movement of supplies and finished products that infrastructure like the Bridge of the
Gods (BOG) supports. This analysis estimates the economic impacts of the BOG’s
weight limitation reduction from 80,000 pounds to 8 tons/16,000 pounds within the
regional economy that includes Hood River County, Oregon and Skamania County,
Washington (BOG region). It utilizes projections from businesses, nonprofit
organizations and government agencies obtained through interviews as to the short and

long term impacts.

Those impacts when projected throughout the BOG regional economy were estimated
on an annual basis to negatively affect 390 full and part-time jobs, $72.3 million in sales
and most importantly the $26.7 million of those sales dollars that are income to
employees and business owners. This represents a negative shock to 2-3% of the
regional economy in the first year and that amount may double if the actual limitations or
concerns about future limitations remain in place for more than a year. More specifically,
for every ten jobs that are not recruited to or retained within the region in a
manufacturing business can reduce the local econdmy by 16 jobs, $3.3 million in sales

and $1.1 million of the regional income portion of sales.

Uncertainty about future disruptions can be almost as serious as an actual closer of the
Bridge so while getting the work done expeditiously it is also important demonstrate the

necessary steps have been taken to avoid this type of problem in the future.

The types of economic effects caused by the reduced weight limitations are listed
below. The effects are not evenly distributed across the region. Skamania County is
experiencing the highest portion of negative impacts. It is likely that 5-10% of Skamania
County’s economy is currently being affected and if the limitations persist that
percentage may double. Skamania County has a smaller economy than its regional
partner Hood River County and may not have the resilience that would allow it to

minimize the economic distress caused by this shock.

The fourth and fifth points below may be the areas of greatest concern. Rural

economies struggle to develop industry clusters. Industry clusters can significantly
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increase the effects of sales as businesses locally purchase and sell an increasing
percentage of their inputs or goods and services within the region. To the extent that
these backward or supplier and forward or customer linkages can be developed locally,
the dollars from the initial sales are respent in the local economy muiltiplying the effects
of the initial production.

Rural economies can reach the scales of production necessary for clusters to develop
by working together and that is happening in this region (e.g. wood products and
tourism), yet the efficient movement of many of those goods and services rely on the
Bridge.

The ability to recruit businesses that can further strengthen those clusters also relies on
the Bridge and those businesses’ ability to locate any place within the Bridge region
knowing they can easily receive and deliver goods and services.

Types of impacts include:

1) Reduced toll revenue and spending by the Port of Cascade Locks and
respending within the community

2) Increased transportation costs for incoming and outgoing shipments for
businesses that often have smaller margins to absorb increased costs

3) Increased labor costs and production inefficiency as arrival time for
suppliers’ and customers’ trucks becomes less predictable

4)  Weakening linkages among regional businesses that are critical to the
respending and retention of dollars in the local economy

5) Reduced certainty for current business expansion plans and business
recruitment efforts

Introduction

Economic effects of short term events are very difficult to quantify. This report analyzes
the most certain effect — reduced Bridge toll revenue and also estimates the effects of
business disruption in manufacturing and tourism both in terms of current activity and
reduced growth of the manufacturing (e.g. greater difficulty recruiting leases for the Port
of Skamania Industrial Park) and tourism (e.g. congestion effects on Washington State
Route 14).

While the toll effects can be reliably predicted, the other effects are based on the limited

time period that the weight limitation has been reduced and projections by

knowledgeable business and government managers of future consequences. The
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estimates in the report rely on the reader to make adjustments based on the reader’s
knowledge of the regional businesses and economy.

This analysis has four primary objectives:

1) Construct a regional input-output model

2) Project the trade flows of goods, services and tourism that rely on the Bridge
of the Gods

3) Ground truth the projected trade flows with 15-20 personal interviews

4) Develop an economic shock scenario consulting with community leaders for
lowering the weight limits on the Bridge of the Gods

9) Using the regional model estimate the economic effects of the shock scenario

The explanations for each objective are organized as subsections below. The terms that
are repeatedly used throughout the report include:
° Bridge of the Gods Region (BOG region): Hood River and Skamania Counties

°  Output: Amount spent on products or services or sales within the region. This
metric can include significant double counting especially of intermediate goods
and services purchased outside region. They are counted as a local sale when
they become a part of a locally produced good or service

> Net Regional Product (Income): Output minus intermediate goods that are
purchased outside the region

> Employment: Full and part-time jobs including both those covered by workers
compensation and reported by the Oregon and Washington employment
departments and uncovered jobs like sole proprietorships

> Economic Drivers: Sectors that bring money into the economy from consumers
outside the region. Changes to the economic drivers can have structural impacts
to the economy

Bridge Regional Economy

The Hood River/Skamania regional economy has transitioned over the last 30 years
from a natural resource based manufacturing economy to one that still has strong
manufacturing sectors yet relies to an increasing extent on tourism. Tourism has only
partially offset the losses experienced by the wood products and construction industries.
As the wood products industry contracted, all levels of government and the private
sector invested resources to develop the infrastructure (e.g. industrial parks on both
sides of the Columbia) necessary to expand or recruit businesses and to create the
marketing and administrative support (e.g. Mid-Columbia Economic Development
District) necessary for a diverse economy. They were trying to fill the large gap caused
by reducing the timber harvests on public lands and the increasing mechanization of the

wood products industry.
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Based on the most currently available data (2011) from the Minnesota IMPLAN Group
and the BOG regional Input-Output Model (/O Model), that we constructed from that
data, the net Bridge regional product and employment are estimated and shown in
Table 1. The Real estate & rental sector includes rents, leases and an imputed rent

value for owner occupied dwellings so those estimates need to be used with some
reservation.

Table 1. Regional Product and Employment by Sector — Sorted by Regional

Product
Employment
Regional Product Full & Part-
Description (%) time Jobs
Total 1,108,806,208 18,561
Producs and all Other 0 156487713 1,438
Government & non NAICs 138,087,249 2,071
Real estate & rental 124,876,668 376
Ag, Forestry, Fish & Hunting 92,367,244 1,729
Health & social services 92,195,448 2,360
Tourism (Visitor purchased Retail
Somiies, and Aremerament &, 84359420 2,649
recreation)
Professional- scientific & tech svcs 76,820,796 1,510
Wholesale Trade 67,403,592 675
Retail trade (resident purchased) 58,620,396 1,391
Other services 37,447,130 813
Construction 34,275,720 807
Finance & insurance 32,624,162 336
Accgmmodation & food services 20,020,833 837
(resident purchased)
Information 21,574,902 148
Utilities 20,624,726 48
Administrative & waste services 13,145,051 329
Transportation & Warehousing 9,093,922 343
Arts_— entertainment & recreation 8,044,899 362
(resident purchased)
Management of companies 7,807,125 90
Educational sves 3,647,782 243
Mining 281,429 5
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In Table 2 the percentages of the regional economy that are dependent on the
economic drivers are listed. These percentages were estimated using the income for
both products and services that are exported outside the region or receive income from
investments or prior contributions (e.g. Social Security) from outside the region. Note
that while tourism is not a designated sector. It includes the exported portions of
Accommodation and food services, Arts — entertainment & recreation, and Retail trade.
Tourism drives approximately 10.8% of the regional economy. Tourism is the second

largest driver, after manufacturing, of the regional economy.

Table 2. Economic Drivers — Portion of Economy Dependent on the Largest

Sectors
Level
Sector (%)
Total 100.0
Manufacturing 243
Tourism including visitor purchased: 13.7
Retail trade 3.8
Accommodation & food services 6.5
Arts- entertainment & recreation 3.4
Government 12.9
Ag, Forestry, Fish & Hunting 11.5
Professional- scientific & tech svcs 5.8
Health & social services 4.8
Other services (e.g. equip repair, dry cleaning, etc.) 3.5
Wholesale Trade 2.0
Real estate & rental ' 1.4
Subtotal 79.8
Remaining Sectors and Household Transfer
Payments (e.g. Social Security) 20.2

The importance of maintaining the stability of infrastructure and avoiding disruption to
the regional economy can be further emphasized the by the gap between the average
earnings per job in the counties of the region and the U.S. average earnings per job,
which is illustrated in Figure 1. Since the average earnings per job throughout the region
are less to much less than the national level, it is very difficult for sectors that depend on
the Bridge, primarily manufacturing and tourism, to offset the lost income from the
weight reductions.
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Figure 1. Average Earnings Per Job as a Percentage of U.S. Average 1969-2012
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The regional economy is interdependent and a significant portion of the goods, services
and workers that help region function effectively move across the bridge each day. As
shown in Figure 2", 196 workers who live outside Cascade Locks commute in each day,
606 workers who live in Cascade Locks commute out each day, and 18 workers live
and work in Cascade Locks. Not all of those workers are crossing the Bridge or rely on

the Bridge, yet many do.

Figure 2. Worker Inflow/Outflow Analysis for Cascade Locks — 2011 data

S
o
f-

' U.S. Census 2011. OnTheMap hitp://onthemap.ces.census.gov/
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Figure 32 shows the same type of worker flow analysis for Stevenson, Washington with
1,007 workers commuting in, 425 workers commuting out and 145 workers living and
working in Stevenson.

Figure 3. Worker Inflow/Outflow Analysis for Stevénson — 2011 data

Just considering Cascade Locks and Stevenson there are 2,234 commuters using
SR14 and/or I-84 each day sharing the roads with the rerouted trucks. When the tourist
traffic is included, depending on the season and time of the week, there is significant

potential for accidents and delays.

Types of Economic Impacts
Noted above, there are five major types of economic impacts from lowering the weight
limitations to 8 tons. In the following sections, they are estimated individually and then

summarized.

2 Ibid.
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Reduced toll revenue and spending by the Port of Cascade Locks

Toll revenue for vehicles that exceed 8 tons was estimated by the Port of Cascade
Locks (Port) at $225,332 per year. In Table 3 the economic impacts to the net regional
product caused by that lost revenue are shown. The toll revenue loss was entered in the
I/O Model as an output or sales value and with the multiplied effects of that loss, the
sales effects were $313,168. However, due to the double counting that was mentioned
earlier and included in sales estimates, the net regional product or income effects are a
more accurate measure. The lost multiplied effects of spending within the community of
the $225,332 creates an estimated loss of $239,120 of income within the region. Much
of the spending by folks in the region is for goods and services outside the region, which

in this case reduces the losses from multiplied spending.

Table 3. Economic Effects of Reduced Toll Revenue

Employment

Full & Part- Regional
Sector time Jobs Product (%)
Total 4-5 239,120
Ag, Forestry, Fish & Hunting <1 303
Mining <1 1
Utilities <1 1,777
Construction <1 1,653
Manufacturing <1 362
Wholesale Trade <1 2,998
Retail trade <1 6,434
Transportation & Warehousing <1 406
Information <1 1,368
Finance & insurance <1 2,884
Real estate & rental <1 11,480
Professional- scientific & tech svcs <1 2,772
Management of companies <1 166
Administrative & waste services <1 874
Educational svcs <1 271
Health & social services <1 6,782
Arts- entertainment & recreation <1 718
Accommodation & food services <1 2,967
Other services <1 1,409
Government & non NAICs 3 193,493
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I;/ncreased transportation costs for incoming and outgoing shipments and
Increased labor costs and other production inefficiencies

Business owners and elected and appointed people in government were interviewed to
determine the level of disruption they and their customers or constituents are

experiencing due to the reduced weight limits for the Bridge.

Most of the rerouting of deliveries that were carried on trucks that exceeded the current
Bridge weight limitations has been to the 1-205 or Hood River bridges. Both routes
required that truckers travel Washington State Route 14 (SR14). This alternate routing
forces shippers to change their sequence for and extend the time required to make
deliveries. Not only have shipments become more time consuming and costly due to the
extra miles travelled, they have become more dangerous and unpredictable. As an
example using one of the alternate routes along SR14, over the 24.09 miles® between
Camas, Washington and North Bonneville, Washington there are 90 points of access to
the highway” or 3.7 access points per mile. This many accesses points over such a
short stretch of road raises safety and congestion concerns for residents and shippers.
Many of the businesses that were interviewed have experienced delayed shipments due
to this closure of the Bridge to trucks. They also provided examples from the past, even
when the Bridge was fully operational, of landslides and traffic accidents that increase

as the weather deteriorates over the winter.

Based on the interviews it appears the reduced weight capacity of the Bridge is affecting
ten percent of manufacturing production and five percent of the tourism industry. Again
the tourism industry includes the Accommodation food services sectors, Arts —
entertainment & recreation, and Retail trade sectors. Table 4 shows the economic
effects these ten and five percent shocks to manufacturing and tourism respectively are

estimated to cause.

8 Mapquest: http://iwww.mapguest.com/#d4753e7411331a248i37b2eb
* Charles Pace/Bruce Sorte telecon September 13, 2013.
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Table 4. Ten Percent Shock to Manufacturing and Five Percent Shock to Tourism

Portions of the Economic Drivers

Description

Total

Ag, Forestry, Fish & Hunting
Mining

Utilities

Construction

Manufacturing

Wholesale Trade

Retail trade

Transportation & Warehousing
Information

Finance & insurance

Real estate & rental
Professional- scientific & tech svcs
Management of companies
Administrative & waste services
Educational svcs

Health & social services

Arts- entertainment & recreation
Accommodation & food services
Other services

Government & non NAICs

Employment Full
& Part-Time Jobs
390
12
<1
1
4
140

35

F2N

19

13
51
68

Output or Sales

(%)

72,329,652

1,196,717
3,720
809,651
397,941
51,524,421
1,384,101
2,099,134
432,416
615,407
677,737
1,949,393
1,654,444
738,299
409,084
40,435
858,019
2,273,468
4,413,274
487,914
364,076

Net Regional Product (3$)

26,736,200
651,402
1,508
486,797
177,380
14,913,844
922,202
1,447,162
134,232
280,134
336,026
1,342,648
928,878
390,979
212,862
20,203
489,718
1,118,685
2,299,923
265,990
315,624

Consumers, businesses and government agencies are very resilient. If the Bridge

repairs are completed and the weight limitation is increased back to 80,000 pounds by

January 2014, the impacts will have been concentrated primarily in logging and wood

products and may not create lasting damage. If the repairs extend well past January

2014, the tourism sectors may experience progressively more severe negative impacts,

as well. Both manufacturing and tourism may face long term challenges to recover to

current levels.
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We;algened linkages among regional businesses and increased uncertainty for
existing and potential businesses that might want to expand or relocate to the

region

Business relationships among suppliers and customers are built over many years and
are essential for a diverse and resilient economy. As economies have globalized,
access to suppliers around the world has grown and local or regional economies have
struggled to prevent dollars from “leaking out” of the region. Multipliers that are
calculated from the percentage of a sale that is respent locally have declined from the 2-
3 range (an additional one or two dollars of respending for each initial sales dollar) to
1.15-1.6.

Excellent infrastructure that provides all types of access among businesses within the
region and when necessary outside the region is important to hold onto as many of
those local and regional dollars for as long as possible. When it becomes more
trouble/cost to reach a regional supplier, suppliers from outside the region become
comparably less costly tempting local businesses to spend outside the region. To
demonstrate the importance of these relationships or linkages, the I/O Model created for
this region has 173 sectors. Wood products manufacturing is linked in some way to 165

or 95% of the sectors in the regional economy.

Many of the regions’ businesses have alternate production or sales facilities amongst
which they can assign production or marketing. During the interviews, the businesses
expressed a strong loyalty to the Hood River/Skamania or BOG region and a
willingness to work through this period. They intend to maintain their current business
linkages within the region. However, if the Bridge limitations were to persist for years
rather than months, it is tough to imagine that businesses would not be forced to
consider their alternatives to retain as much of their often slim profit margins as

possible.

Reduced certainty for current business expansion plans and business

recruitment efforts

The Port of Skamania and the Port of Cascade Locks own and manage 162 acres and
226 acres respectively of developed (commercial to recreational), shovel-ready and

developable land. There is also a significant amount of additional developable private

12
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land in the region. Access is a major variable in determining the value of that property
and the related rental or lease rates. While a few month hiatus for the Bridge is unlikely
to seriously damage values of the industrial sites, if the weight reduction extends very
far into 2014, recruitment efforts may at least be stalled if not abandoned by some
companies and leases may be negotiated downward. Again, uncertainty about future
disruptions can be almost as serious as an actual closer of the Bridge so while getting
the work done expeditiously it is also important demonstrate the necessary steps have
been taken to avoid this type of problem in the future.

Conclusion

Infrastructure that provides efficient and reliable access for businesses is essential for
an economy to prosper. Infrastructure is built over time to achieve that access and the
Bridge of the Gods is an important component of not only the regional economy, it is
important to the Washington and Oregon economies. This was demonstrated by asking
truck drivers at the toll both for the Bridge their destinations as one can understand
when the records from asking truckers their destinations at the toll booth are

considered.

The economic effects of changes to infrastructure grow both in breadth (number of
businesses affected) and depth (parts of the production processes for each business
that are affected). The weight reduction for the Bridge of the Gods once again shows
how resourceful people can be in working through a problem. It also shows that people
remain optimistic for weeks and often months before they significantly alter their

production processes or levels of production.

Businesses are being impacted and those impacts are estimated above, yet they are
quite modest compared to how the businesses would respond to weight reductions or
travel disruptions that persist or repeat. Unfortunately, many of these businesses
needed to order supplies and make sales with delivery and shipping dates well into the
future even to this point in the closure period. They may be negatively impacted for

some time, though probably at a decreasing rate.
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While the estimates in this report cannot be precise, they do point out the continuing
importance of manufacturing *see Table 2), to the economy and the how the regional
businesses have built linkages amongst each other thereby keeping the dollars
circulating in the regional economy. The linkages may weaken and businesses that
might be recruited to the area further strengthening those linkages may be less likely to

locate in the region if the Bridge of the Gods cannot return to full capacity in the near
future.
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Appendix A

Bridge of the Gods Interviews 2013

Date

Type of Business

Introductions/thank you/responses confidential/feel free to pass/questions before
we begin

Please explain your business and how long you have been doing business in this
region.

What three or four of your costs and three or four types of sales are being
affected by an 8 ton limit on the Bridge of the Gods?

How are you adapting or will you adapt to each one?
What percentage will your total sales change on an annual basis from the current
reduction and if this weight reduction continues on the bridge beyond December

31752

Would you consider moving your business if the weight limitation persists? If so
how long would it need to last for you to seriously consider that alternative?

Have you considered expanding your business? Has this disruption affected that
decision?

What one measure that has been implemented in response to the weight
limitation for the bridge has been most helpful to your business?

Are there any additional measures that you think might be tried while the weight
limits are reduced that could help limit the impacts to your business?

Do you feel well enough informed about the problems and how they will be
addressed? If not, what other ways might information be provided?

Are there other points that you would like to include that | have not covered with
these questions?

Thanks again and please let me know if you think of other issues.
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The Agora Platform provides an online marketplace to advance community and
economic development priorities by matching community needs with relevant
funding sources across public, private, and philanthropic sectors.

What does the Platform offer?
*  greater visibility to community needs and projects
* the opportunity to connect with unique project funding sources
* access to a network of your community's most sophisticated leaders, project
owners, funders, and advisors; a network spanning local, regional and national
geographies to fund projects in your community

Users can search for and post deals/projects based on a range of investment criteria, as
well as search through a database of funders that span the public (federal, state and local)
private and philanthropic sectors.

>

The Platform is the result of a partnership between the Mid-Columbia Economic
Development District, various foundations, state governments and the private sector. The
MCEDD region was selected as the pilot area for development and deployment of
Agora. It is available to capital providers and community leaders strategically charged
with economic development in the MCEDD region!

The organizing principles of the Platform are based on the premise that we operate as an
economic ecosystem around seven key elements which include financial capital, an
entrepreneurial environment, workforce, regulatory environment, innovation
capacity, infrastructure, and quality of life amenities.

What are Agora’s primary goals?
* improve visibility and awareness of community priority projects and the funding
eco-system
* reduce system fragmentation and in-efficiency by leverage and coordination
* enable measurement and verification, creating accountability and reinforce the
entire cycle

“Agora is a project management tool that encourages us to consider the multifaceted
aspects of project development. It is effective in providing avenues of opportunity for
community projects needing access to a broader audience. We're just beginning to
harness Agora's potential and look forward to continue using it as a project management
and funding apparatus.” Port of The Dalles, OR

To explore Agora’s exciting potential, visit www.agora-platform.com to join! For
additional questions or concerns contact Maggie Hanna at maggie@mcedd.ore or
541.296.2266.
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Agenda Item No. 5f

PORT COMMISSION REPORT

DATE: January 9, 2014
TO: Port Commission For Commission meeting of January 16, 2014
FROM: Angie Wilson, QuickBooks Bookkeeper

Melissa Warren, Accounting Specialist
SUBJECT:  Six Month Budget Summary Status Report

SYNOPSIS: Attached is a copy of the six-month status report for the Ports 2013-14
Budget. This is a two page document that provides a general overview of the financial
condition of the Port. This is not the same as the monthly financial reports that you
receive separately. This report is provided to give you a quick overview of the revenue
and expenditures for the first half of the budget year.

The first page provides an update of revenues by source and includes a preliminary
estimate for Bridge of the Gods revenues through June 31, 2013. This revenue
estimate anticipates an increase in the bridge revenues, anticipating an increase in use
of the bridge by heavy trucks. This page provides the actual revenue received from
bridge tolls and then projects toll revenue from January 2014 through the end of the
fiscal year 6/2014.

The second page provides you with an overview of expenses through December 31,
2013. The first column gives you the actual expenses from July 1 through December
31. The second column provides the approved budget figure and the third column
provides the balance available for additional expenditure.

Under Other Expenses, the status of the Bridge Fund, Economic Opportunity Line item
and General Contingency fund are summarized.

We anticipate the Economic Opportunity Line Item to drop to about $45,000 given that
there will be expenses for WaNaPa street sidewalks and parking to paving yet to come
from the line item. There may be other expenses anticipated.

The Bridge Fund has a balance of $79,310. Yet to come from this fund is the welding
for which we have a bid of $15,000 and we will have to move the bridge other expenses
in material and services to this account also, in the amount of $10,462.01 to date. The
new balance will be $53,847.99.

The General Contingency has a balance of $70,000.
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COMMISSION OPTIONS: None at this time.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Port Commission hear the report, ask questions and
then accept the report.

LEGAL ANALYSIS: N/A.
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS: There are no financial implications at this time.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

1. This is the first six month report and is designed to inform the Commission
of the overall financial health of the Port.

2. The Port currently has $898,000 in the reserve account.

3. To spend any funds that were not anticipated, such as additional bridge

revenue not anticipated in the budget will require a supplemental budget
process.
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S Port of Cascade Locks

e Sixth Month

Budget Overview

Jul -Dec 13 Budget $ Balance
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
270 - BRIDGE TOLLS" $ 651,941.54 $ 1,301,130.00 $ 649,188.46
280 - MARINA, PARK & CAMPING FEES $ 52,515.26 $ 86,000.00 $ 33,484.74
290 - PROPERTY LEASE & RENTAL INCOME $ 99,024.74 $ 208,531.00 $  109,506.26
310 - OFFICE & OTHER REVENUE $ 3,430.32 $ 10,000.00 $ 6,569.68
320 - INTEREST EARNED $ 1,559.33 $ 4,000.00 $ 2,440.67
332 - GRANTS & CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL $ 9,162.00 $ 56,300.00 $ 47,138.00
335 - PROPERTY TAXES $ 2,759.69 $ 2,928.00 $ 168.31
Total Income $ 820,392.88 $ 1,668,889.00 $  848,496.12
Bridge of Gods Projected Revenue
Budgeted Toll Revenue 13-14 $ 1,301,130.00
Toll Revenue Divided by 12 months $ 108,427.50
Actual
Ju-13 § 142,786.00
Aug-13 $  137,293.00
Sep13 $  112,927.00
Oct13 $  104,774.00
Nov-13 $ 81,379.00
Dec13 S 72,778.00
Projected
Jan-14 S 85,000.00
Feb-14 S 89,000.00
Mar-14 §  100,000.00
Apr-14 §  115,000.00
May-14 S 145,000.00
Jun-14 $  155,000.00

$ 1,340,937.00
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Agenda Item #5F.

PORT COMMISSION REPORT

DATE: January 16, 2014

TO: Port Commission For Commission meeting of October\S, 2013
FROM: Angie Wilson ;
SUBJECT: December 2013 Financials

SYNOPSIS: Attached are the financials for the month of December.

Revenue: Average Annualized interest rate for the LGIP account is currently staying at

0.5400%

Maintenance-
62900-Building and Bridge Maintenance has an expense for $2,300.00. This is for Krieg
Millwork for the loft in the shop

63150-Small Tools and supplies has an expense for a paint cabinet for $1,503.85.

Economic Development-
60506-Economic Development Opportunity has the sidewalk expense for the Shard
Driveway paving in the amount of $6229.55.
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Ort O LasCdadde LOCKS
Operating Statement - Prior Month Comparison

December 2013
~Dec 13 Nov 13 % Change  Dec 12 % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
270 - BRIDGE TOLLS 72,573.29  81,381.58 -10.82%  95,388.81 -23.92%
280 - MARINA, PARK & CAMPING FEES 2,622.37 3,260.39 -19.57% 3,317.44 -20.95%
290 - PROPERTY LEASE & RENTAL INCOME 21,297.96  18,600.20 14.5%  19,730.94 7.94%
310 - OFFICE & OTHER REVENUE 90.00 632.00 -85.76% 600.00 -85.0%
320 - INTEREST EARNED 526.91 503.84 4.58% 623.10 -15.44%
332 - GRANTS & CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 0.00 6,300.00 -100.0% 6,409.30 -100.0%
335 - PROPERTY TAXES 16.58 2,701.70 -99.39% 16.74 -0.96%
Total Income 97,127.11  113,379.71 -14.34% 126,086.33 -22.97%
Gross Profit 97,127.11  113,379.71 -14.34% 126,086.33 -22.97%
Expense
PERSONAL SERVICES
340 - SALARIES AND WAGES 48,119.08  46,161.91 4.24%  70,928.17 -32.16%
350 - PAYROLL TAXES 4,724.97 4,569.23 3.41% 5,285.34 -10.6%
360 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS & INSURANCE 15,288.65 11,060.19 38.23%  13,282.01 15.11%
362 - PERS 2,173.07 2,086.13 4.17% 3,927.49 -44.67%
Total PERSONAL SERVICES 70,305.77  63,877.46 10.06%  93,423.01 -24.75%
MATERIAL AND SERVICES
370 - LIABILITY INSURANCE 10,554.91  10,554.91 0.0% 10,336.00 2.12%
390 - PROMOTION & ADVERTISING 1,752.34 215.77 712.13% 2,449.00 -28.45%
400 - OFFICE EXPENSES 306.25 598.63 -48.84% 869.46 -64.78%
401 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 197.56 45.93 330.13% 0.00 100.0%
402 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,050.00 -100.0%
410 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 4,004.61 2,792.41 43.41% 2,944.07 36.02%
420 - SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 2,048.45 420.74 386.87% 282.38 625.42%
430 - UTILITIES & TELEPHONE 7,488.94 6,057.40 23.63% 7,275.10 2.94%
440 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 6,940.00 558.00 1,143.73% 3,414.70 103.24%
450 - CONTRACTED SERVICES 17,273.97  12,392.27 39.39%  15,291.21 12.97%
460 - LICENSES & FEES 202.12 1,854.35 -89.1% 903.87 -77.64%
480 - OTHER EXPENSES -1.00 0.00 -100.0% 7.00 -114.29%
481 - EMPLOYEE EXPENSES & TRAVEL 751.15 859.78 -12.64% 3,423.97 -78.06%
482 - COMMUNITY SERVICES 0.00 21.25 -100.0% 87.98 -100.0%
485 - PROPERTY LEASE/RENTALS 1,044.92 1,044.92 0.0% 1,014.48 3.0%
486 - TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.0% 126.02 -100.0%
Total MATERIAL AND SERVICES 52,564.22  37,416.36 40.49%  49,475.24 6.24%
Total Expense 122,869.99 101,293.82 21.3% 142,898.25 -14.02%
Net Ordinary Income -25,742.88  12,085.89 -313.0% -16,811.92 -53.12%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
500 - INTEREST
65100 - Interest Expense Debt Service 3,765.07 3,783.11 -0.48% 6,952.71 -45.85%
Total 500 - INTEREST ’ 3,765.07 3,783.11 -0.48% 6,952.71 -45.85%
CAPITAL AND GRANTS
476 - CAPITAL
60500 - Capital Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.0% 2,663.81 -100.0%
Total 476 - CAPITAL 0.00 0.00 0.0% 2,663.81 -100.0%
Total CAPITAL. AND GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.0% 2,663.81 -100.0%
60506 - Economic Develop. Opportunity 6,229.55 1,734.54 259.15% 0.00 100.0%
Total Other Expense 9,994.62 5,517.65 81.14% 9,616.52 3.93%
Net Other Income -9,994.62 -5,517.65 -81.14% -9,616.52 -3.93%
Net Income -35,737.50 6,568.24 -644.1% -26,428.44 -35.22%
A1of1
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Balance Sheet - Prior Month Comparison

As of December 31, 2013

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
10 - CASH
10100 - Cash on Hand
10300 - Cash in Bank - CSB
10320 - Money Market Account
10330 - OR Local Investment Pool

Total 10 - CASH
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
30 - AIR - Accounts Receivable
11200 - Accounts Receivable
Total 30 - A/R - Accounts Receivable
40 - Grants Receivable
12510 - Grants Receivable
Total 40 - Grants Receivable
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
10502 - A/P Clearing Account
1499 - Undeposited Funds
60 - PREPAID EXPENSES
13300 - Prepaid Health insurance
13500 - Prepaid Liability Insurance
13700 - Prepaid Rent Expense
13800 - Prepaid Miscellaneous Expenses
Total 60 - PREPAID EXPENSES
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
70 - Long Term Fixed Assets
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
100 - A/P - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
20800 - Accounts Payable
Total 100 - A/P - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
115 - Contractual Payments Payable
20808 - Retainage Payable
Total 115 - Contractual Payments Payable
120 - ACCRUED EXPENSES
20032 - Oregon Workers Comp.
20075 - Flex 125 Plan Payable
20200 - Accrued Payroll
20400 - P.E.R.S. Payable
21000 - Medical Insurance Payable
23100 « Accrued Personal Paid Leave
Total 120 - ACCRUED EXPENSES
125 - ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE
23200 - Accrued Interest Payable
Total 125 - ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE

= Dec 31,13 Nov30,13 % Change  Dec 31,12 % Change
1,100.00 1,100.00 0.0% 1,400.00  -21.43%
73,663.37  78,816.64 6.54% 70,733.07 4.14%
0.00 0.00 0.0% 49,084.68  -100.0%
113769156 1,137,163.84 0.05% 1,209,975.29 -5.97%
T512,454.93  1,217,080.48 0.38% 1,331,193.04 8.92%
1212,454.93 1,217,080.48 -0.38% 1,331,193.04 -8.92%
7,212.71 1,834.90  293.09% 18,987.94  -62.01%
7.212.71 1834.90  293.09% 18,987.04  -62.01%
2627615  26,276.15 0.0% 32,776.15  -19.83%
26,276.15  26,276.15 0.0% 32.776.15  -19.83%
33,488.86  28,111.05 19.13% 51,764.09  -35.31%
590.28 576.74 2.35% 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0% -1,140.00 100.0%
34,636.50  -25,923.42  -33.61% 8,420.34  -511.34%
36.08 10,500.99  -99.66% 0.00 100.0%
4,695.93 5,740.85 18.2% 4,513.29 4.05%
5,430.19 6,33521  -14.20% 5,467.06 0.67%
24.474.30 3.256.37  651.58% 18.400.60  233.01%
23.884.02 5.679.63  -791.32% 17,260.60  -238.37%
1,222,059.77 1,242,511.90 165% 1,400217.82  -12.72%
4,007,724.19  4,007,724.19 0.0% 4,429,728.67 -9.53%
2,007,724.19  4,007,724.19 0.0% 4,429.728.67 9.53%
5,229,783.96 5,250,236.09 0.39% 5,829,946.49  -10.29%
56,381.80 13,968.35  303.64% 2,134.31 2,541.69%
56,381.80 713,068.35  303.64% 2.134.31  2.541.60%
56,381.80 13,968.35  303.64% 2,134.31  2,541.69%
0.00 0.00 0.0% 5,000.00  -100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0% 5,000.00  -100.0%
233.65 155.15 50.6% 206.19 13.32%
0.00 0.00 0.0% 691.66  -100.0%
2712844  26,300.31 3.15% 0.00 100.0%
2,402.21 2,355.38 1.99% 427336  -43.79%
638.36 618.80 3.16% 481.55 32.56%
2021325 2921330 0.0% 26,824.57 2.05%
59,615.91 58,642.04 1.66% 35,477.33 68.04%
| 2,403.25 16,617.20  -85.54% 17,622.10  -86.36%
2,403.25 16,617.20  -85.54% 17,622.10  -86.36%
B1of2
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Balance Sheet - Prior Month Comparison
As of December 31, 2013

130 - DEFERRED REVENUES
21610 - Deferred Revenue
21611 - Deferred Revenue - Marina
Total 130 - DEFERRED REVENUES
2100 - Payroll Liabilities
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
150 - NOTES PAYABLE -LT
25052 - OECCD Loan Payable
25061 - IFA - Herman Creek Flex Bldg
Total 150 - NOTES PAYABLE -LT
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
130 - Net Assets
36000 - Unrestricted
36001 - Investment in Fixed Assets
36002 - Contributed Fixed Assets
Total 190 - Net Assets
3900 - Retained Earnings
39000 - Change in Net Assets
39001 - Other Cash Incease/Decrease
Total 39000 - Change in Net Assets
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

82

“Dec 31,13 Nova0, 13 % Change  Dec31.12 % Change
0.00 0.00 0.0% 322673  -100.0%
0.00 1,84837  -100.0% 0.00 0.0%
0.00 1,848.37  -100.0% 3,226.73  -100.0%
1,900.00 0.00 100.0% 0.00 100.0%
63,919.16  77,10851  -17.11% 6132610 4.23%
120,300.96  91,076.86 32.09%  63,460.47 89.57%
167,771.19  176,791.81 54%  176,791.81 -5.1%
825,938.75  830,856.86 -0.59%  845,292.46 2.29%
993,709.94  1,007,648.67 1.38% 1,022,084.27 2.76%
993,709.94  1,007,648.67 1.38%  1,022,084.27 2.76%
1,114,010.90 1,098,725.53 1.39% 1,085,544.74 2.62%
1,082,716.99  1,082,716.99 0.0% 1,079,998.46 0.25%
2,137,433.06 2,137,433.06 0.0% 2,137,433.06 0.0%
398,847.35  398,847.35 0.0%  398,847.35 0.0%
3,618,997.40 3,618,997.40 0.0% 3,616,278.87 0.08%
572,771.52  572,771.52 0.0% 103516325  -44.67%
0.00 0.00 0.0% 139.56  -100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0% 139.56  -100.0%
-75,095.86  -40,258.36  -88.77%  92,820.07  -181.87%
4,115,773.06 4,151,510.56 -0.86% 4,744,401.75  -13.25%
5,229,783.96 _ 5,250,236.09 0.39% 5,829,946.49  -10.29%
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Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-ADMINISTRATION
July through December 2013

Administration
R — T e
Jul - Dec 13 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
270 - BRIDGE TOLLS
40100 - Bridge Tolls 0.00 351,287.79 -351,287.79 0.0%
Total 270 - BRIDGE TOLLS ~ 0.00 351,287.79 -3561,287.79 0.0%
290 - PROPERTY LEASE & RENTAL INCOME
41700 - Land Leases & Rentals 4,500.00
45605 - AWI/SWCG Additional Annual Rev. 28,924.21  54,000.00 -25,075.79 53.56%
Total 290 - PROPERTY LEASE & RENTAL INCOME 33,424.21  54,000.00 -20,575.79 61.9%
310 - OFFICE & OTHER REVENUE
40200 - TV & Film 787.00
42510 - General Office Revenue 111.65 6,000.00 -5,888.35 1.86%
45500 - Fireworks Revenue 2,531.67 4,000.00 -1,468.33 63.29%
Total 310 - OFFICE & OTHER REVENUE 3,430.32  10,000.00 -6,569.68 34.3%
320 - INTEREST EARNED
41600 - Interests Earned 3,109.92 4,000.00 -890.08 77.75%
Total 320 - INTEREST EARNED 3,109.92 4,000.00 -890.08 77.75%
332 - GRANTS & CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL
49788 - OPP - Strategic Planning 0.00  50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
Total 332 - GRANTS & CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 0.00  50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
335 - PROPERTY TAXES
43500 - Property Taxes 2,756.24 2,888.00 -131.76 95.44%
43600 - Prior Year Taxes 3.45 40.00 -36.55 8.63%
Total 335 - PROPERTY TAXES 2,759.69 2,928.00 -168.31 94.25%
Total Income 42,724.14 472,215.79 -429,491.65 9.05%
Gross Profit 42,724.14 472,215.79 -429,491.65 9.05%
Expense
520 - GRANT EXPENSES
64653 - Strategic Planning 33,814.22  67,000.00 -33,185.78 50.47%
Total 520 - GRANT EXPENSES 33,814.22  67,000.00 -33,185.78 50.47%
PERSONAL SERVICES
340 - SALARIES AND WAGES
57000 - Salaries & Wages ' 0.00
57004 - Admin. Department A
790 - Administrative Assistant 30,169.47 63,240.00 -33,070.53 47.71%
791 - Accounting Specialist 45,526.72  77,388.00 -31,861.28 58.83%
792 - General Manager 8,646.10  68,500.00 -59,853.90 12.62%
57004 - Admin. Department - Other 442.50
Total 57004 - Admin. Department 84,784.79 209,128.00 -124,343.21 40.54%
Total 340 - SALARIES AND WAGES ) 84,784.79 209,128.00 -124,343.21 40.54%
350 - PAYROLL TAXES
57100 - Payroll Tax Expense 6,702.56  15,998.30 -9,295.74 41.9%
57400 - Workers Comp 730.39 668.19 62.20 109.31%
57500 - Unemployment Expense-State 96.39 . 208.50 -112.11 46.23%
Total 350 - PAYROLL TAXES 7,5629.34  16,874.99 -9,345.65 44.62%
360 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS & INSURANCE
57200 - Employee Health Insurance 18,398.88  13,485.51 4,913.37 136.43%
57201 - Employee Dental Insurance 2,140.18 2,017.49 122.69 106.08%
57250 - Life Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
57255 - Accident Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
57257 - Disability Insurance 817.91 1,824.78 -906.87 50.3%
Total 360 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS & INSURANCE 21,456.97 17,327.78 4,129.19 123.83%
362 - PERS
57300 - PERS Expense 5,486.35  18,309.02 -12,822.67 29.97%
Total 362 - PERS 5,486.35  18,309.02 -12,822.67 29.97%
Total PERSONAL SERVICES 119,257.45 261,639.79 -142,382.34 45.58%
C1l1of2
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Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-ADMINISTRATION
July through December 2013

MATERIAL AND SERVICES
390 - PROMOTION & ADVERTISING
60100 - Advertising
Total 390 - PROMOTION & ADVERTISING
400 - OFFICE EXPENSES
63700 - Office Supplies
63900 - Postage
Total 400 - OFFICE EXPENSES
401 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
63710 - Computer Hardware & Software
Total 401 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
402 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
61200 - Dues & Subscriptions
Total 402 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
410 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
63000 - Vehicles, Fuel & Maintenance
Total 410 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
420 - SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
63150 - Supplies & Small Tools
Total 420 - SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
430 - UTILITIES & TELEPHONE
64100 - Telephones
64500 - Utilities
Total 430 - UTILITIES & TELEPHONE
440 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
60200 - Audit Fees
Total 440 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
450 - CONTRACTED SERVICES
60700 - Contracted Services
Total 450 - CONTRACTED SERVICES
460 - LICENSES & FEES
62800 - Licenses & Fees
63650 - Bank & Merchant Fees
Total 460 - LICENSES & FEES
481 - EMPLOYEE EXPENSES & TRAVEL
61500 - Employee Education
64200 - Travel
Total 481 - EMPLOYEE EXPENSES & TRAVEL
482 - COMMUNITY SERVICES
62050 - Fireworks Expense
Total 482 - COMMUNITY SERVICES
Total MATERIAL AND SERVICES
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Net Income
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Administration

pm— T —
Jul - Dec 13 Budget

$ Ovefﬁjdget

% of gudget

1,707.08  4,000.00 -2,292.92 42.68%
1,707.08  4,000.00 -2,292.92 42.68%
1,627.04  4,500.00 -2,872.96 36.16%
45442 3,000.00 -2,545.58 15.15%
2,081.46  7,500.00 -5,418.54 27.75%
197.56  2,000.00 -1,802.44 9.88%
197.56  2,000.00 -1,802.44 9.88%
222.00  3,697.00 -3,475.00 6.01%
222.00  3,697.00 -3,475.00 6.01%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
394.92  2,000.00 -1,605.08 19.75%
394.92  2,000.00 -1,605.08 19.75%
8,103.14  20,000.00 -11,896.86 40.52%
5,667.39  9,145.00 -3,477.61 61.97%
13,770.53  29,145.00 -15,374.47 47.25%
0.00  16,000.00 ~16,000.00 0.0%
0.00  16,000.00 ~16,000.00 0.0%
68,287.15  60,728.00 7,559.15 112.45%
68,287.15  60,728.00 7,559.15 112.45%
1,593.99 806.00 787.99 197.77%
5,108.96  11,000.00 -5,891.04 46.45%
6,702.95  11,806.00 -5,103.05 56.78%
363.74  2,000.00 -1,636.26 18.19%
2,384.46  6,500.00 -4,115.54 36.68%
274820  8,500.00 -5,751.80 32.33%
13,080.83  12,500.00 590.83 104.73%
13,090.83  12,500.00 550.83 104.73%
109,202.68 157,876.00 -48,573.32 69.17%
262,274.35 486,515.79 -224,241.44 53.91%
-219,550.21  -14,300.00 -205,250.21  1,5635.32%
-219,550.21 _ -14,300.00 -205,250.21 ___ 1,535.32%
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Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
July through December 2013

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
270 - BRIDGE TOLLS
40100 - Bridge Tolls
Total 270 - BRIDGE TOLLS
290 - PROPERTY LEASE & RENTAL INCOME
41702 - Utility Income from Lease
41700 - Land Leases & Rentals
Total 290 - PROPERTY LEASE & RENTAL INCOME
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
PERSONAL SERVICES
340 - SALARIES AND WAGES
57001 - Economic Development
780 - Economic Development Manager
781 - Marketing Manager
Total 57001 - Economic Development
Total 340 - SALARIES AND WAGES
350 - PAYROLL TAXES
§7100 - Payroll Tax Expense
57400 - Workers Comp
57500 - Unemployment Expense-State
Total 350 - PAYROLL TAXES
360 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS & INSURANCE
57200 - Employee Health Insurance
57201 - Employee Dental insurance
57250 - Life Insurance
57255 - Accident Insurance
57257 - Disability Insurance
Total 360 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS & INSURANCE
362 - PERS
57300 - PERS Expense
Total 362 - PERS
Total PERSONAL SERVICES
MATERIAL AND SERVICES
390 - PROMOTION & ADVERTISING
63960 - Marketing Expense
63950 - Promotional Expense
60100 - Advertising
Total 390 - PROMOTION & ADVERTISING
400 - OFFICE EXPENSES
63700 - Office Supplies
63900 - Postage
Total 400 - OFFICE EXPENSES
402 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
61200 - Dues & Subscriptions
Total 402 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
430 - UTILITIES & TELEPHONE
64100 - Telephones
Total 430 - UTILITIES & TELEPHONE
440 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
62700 - Legal Fees
Total 440 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
450 - CONTRACTED SERVICES
60700 - Contracted Services
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Economic Development

o - 2 =
Jul - Dec 13 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 194,384.65 -194,384.65 0.0%
0.00 194,384.65 -104,384.65 0.0%
56.78
65,265.19  154,531.00 -89,265.81 42.23%
65,321.97  154,531.00 -89,209.03 42.27%
65,321.97 348,915.65 -283,593.68 18.72%
65,321.97 348,915.65 -283,593.68 18.72%
31,385.26 47,500.00 -16,114.74 66.07%
21,645.79 42,000.00 -20,354.21 51.54%
53,031.05 89,500.00 -36,468.95 59.25%
53,031.05 89,500.00 -36,468.95 59.25%
3,904.97 6,846.75 -2,941.78 57.03%
187.08 286.40 -99.32 65.32%
53.76 89.50 -35.74 60.07%
4,145.81 7,222.65 -3,076.84 57.4%
17,252.49 13,269.69 3,982.80 130.01%
1,341.47 1,083.00 258.47 123.87%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
623.38 1,055.46 -432.08 59.06%
19,217.34 156,408.15 3,809.19 124.72%
1,552.41 5,396.85 -3,844.44 28.77%
1,552.41 5,396.85 -3,844.44 28.77%
77,946.61 117,527.65 -39,581.04 66.32%
184.77 15,000.00 -14,815.23 1.23%
3,137.64
1,222.00
4,544 .41 15,000.00 -10,455.59 30.3%
134.34 500.00 -365.66 26.87%
1,090.21 6,000.00 -4,909.79 18.17%
1,224.55 6,500.00 -5,275.45 18.84%
1,600.00 6,632.00 -5,032.00 24.13%
1,600.00 6,632.00 -5,032.00 24.13%
1,237.34 2,000.00 -762.66 61.87%
1,237.34 2,000.00 -762.66 61.87%
392.00 1,000.00 -608.00 39.2%
392.00 1,000.00 -608.00 39.2%
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Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

July through December 2013

63395 - Engineer
63390 - Modspace
60700 - Contracted Services - Other
Total 60700 - Contracted Services
Total 450 - CONTRACTED SERVICES
460 - LICENSES & FEES
62800 - Licenses & Fees
Total 460 - LICENSES & FEES
481 - EMPLOYEE EXPENSES & TRAVEL
61500 - Employee Education
64200 - Travel
Total 481 - EMPLOYEE EXPENSES & TRAVEL
482 - COMMUNITY SERVICES
60600 - Community Services
Total 482 - COMMUNITY SERVICES
485 - PROPERTY LEASE/RENTALS
62600 - Leases/Rentals
Total 485 - PROPERTY LEASE/RENTALS
486 - TAXES
64000 - Property Taxes
Total 486 - TAXES
Total MATERIAL AND SERVICES
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income -
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
500 - INTEREST
65100 - Interest Expense Debt Service
Total 500 - INTEREST
CAPITAL AND GRANTS
476 - CAPITAL
60500 - Capital Expenditures
Total 476 - CAPITAL
Totai CAPITAL AND GRANTS
60506 - Economic Develop. Opportunity
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income
Net Income

36

Economic BDevelopment

S - R —— o
Jul - Dec 13 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
41,177.22 48,756.00 -7,578.78 84.46%
41,177.22 48,756.00 -7,578.78 84.46%
41,177.22 48,756.00 -7,578.78 84.46%
1,070.48
1,070.48
450.00 1,500.00 ~1,050.00 30.0%
1,993.86 10,000.00 -8,006.14 19.94%
2,443.86 11,500.00 -9,056.14 21.25%
9,195.72 16,000.00 -6,804.28 57.47%
9,195.72 16,000.00 -6,804.28 57.47%
6,269.52 14,500.00 -8,230.48 43.24%
6,269.52 14,500.00 -8,230.48 43.24%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
69,1565.10  121,888.00 -52,732.90 56.74%
147,101.71  239,415.65 -92,313.94 61.44%
-81,779.74  109,500.00 -191,279.74 -74.69%
22,886.43 0.00 22,886.43 100.0%
22,886.43 0.00 22,886.43 100.0%
0.00 0.00° 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
33,058.20  100,000.00 -66,941.80 33.06%
55,844.63  100,000.00 -44,055.37 55.95%
-55,944.63 -100,000.00 44,055.37 55.95%
~137,724.37 $,500.00 -147,224.37 -1,449.73%
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Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
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Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-MAINTENANCE"
July through December 2013

270 - BRIDGE TOLLS
40100 - Bridge Tolls
Total 270 - BRIDGE TOLLS
280 - MARINA, PARK & CAMPING FEES
41400 - Docking Fee Revenue
42000 - Camping Fees
42100 - Moorage
42101 - Marina Electric Revenue
42102 - Marina Gate Key Revenue
42200 - Marine Park Rentals & Fees
Total 280 - MARINA, PARK & CAMPING FEES
290 - PROPERTY LEASE & RENTAL INCOME
41702 - Utility Income from Lease
Total 290 - PROPERTY LEASE & RENTAL INCOME
332 - GRANTS & CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL
49789 - Waterline Replacement Marine
42350 - Marina Maintenance-OSMB
Total 332 - GRANTS & CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

PERSONAL SERVICES
340 - SALARIES AND WAGES

57000 -
57003 -

Salaries & Wages
Maintenance Labor

783 - Maintenance Worker
785 - Maint. & Const. Manager

Total 57003 - Maintenance Labor

57005 -

Toll Taker

Total 340 - SALARIES AND WAGES
350 - PAYROLL TAXES

57100 -
57400 -
57500 -

Payroll Tax Expense
Workers Comp
Unemployment Expense-State

Total 350 - PAYROLL TAXES
360 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS & INSURANCE

57200 -

57201

Employee Health Insurance

- Employee Dental Insurance
57250 -
57255 -
57257 -

Life Insurance
Accident Insurance
Disability Insurance

Total 360 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS & INSURANCE

362 - PERS

57300 -

PERS Expense

Total 362 - PERS
Total PERSONAL SERVICES
MATERIAL AND SERVICES

370 - LIABILITY INSURANCE

62300 -

Liability Insurance

Total 370 - LIABILITY INSURANCE
390 - PROMOTION & ADVERTISING

60100 -

Advertising

Total 390 - PROMOTION & ADVERTISING
410 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

87

Maintenance and Construction

- o T —
Jul - Dec 13 Budget  $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 286,702.62 -286,702.62 0.0%
0.00 286,702.62 -286,702.62 0.0%
3,056.00 2,000.00 1,086.00 152.8%
19,357.82  29,000.00 -9,642.18 66.75%
12,924.44  28,500.00 -15,575.56 45.35%
900.00 2,500.00 -1,600.00 36.0%
125.00
16,327.00  24,000.00 -7,673.00 68.03%
52,600.26  86,000.00 -33,309.74 61.27%
278.56
278.56
2,862.00
6,300.00 6,300.00 0.00 100.0%
9,162.00 6,300.00 2,862.00 145.43%
62,130.82 379,002.62 -316,871.80 16.39%
62,130.82 379,002.62 -316,871.80 16.39%
0.00
50,039.57 113,588.00 -63,548.43 44.05%
14,999.44  50,000.00 -35,000.56 30.0%
65,039.01 163,588.00 -98,548.99 39.76%
0.00
65,038.01 163,588.00 -98,548.99 39.76%
4,913.73  12,514.47 -7,600.74 39.26%
4,371.97 6,953.51 -2,581.54 62.87%
64.22 164.25 -100.03 39.1%
9,349.92  19,632.23 -10,282.31 47.63%
9,543.83  21,001.44 -11,457.61 45.44%
1,257.34 2,472.00 -1,214.66 50.86%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
667.01 1,772.28 -1,105.27 37.64%
11,468.18  25,245.72 -13,777.54 45.43%
1,023.16 7,258.67 -6,235.51 14.1%
1,023.16 7,258.67 -6,235.51 14.1%
86,880.27 215,724.62 ~128,844.35 40.27%
23,861.46  53,628.00 -29,766.54 44.49%
23,861.46  53,628.00 -29,766.54 44.49%
25.00 300.00 -275.00 8.33%
25.00 300.00 -275.00 8.33%
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Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-MAINTENANCE
July through December 2013

Maintenance and Construction
Jul - Dec 13 Eudget $ Over =Brudget % of Budget

62900 - Building & Bridge Maintenance 11,657.37  15,200.00 -3,542.63 76.69%
63000 - Vehicles, Fuel & Maintenance 6,362.44 13,000.00 -6,637.56 48.94%
63100 - Equipment Maintenance 2,826.68 5,500.00 -2,673.32 51.39%
63350 - Grounds & Parking Lot Maint. 10,597.27  10,000.00 597.27 105.97%
63500 - Marina & Boat Launch/Restroom 3,384.40 6,000.00 -2,615.60 56.41%
Total 410 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 34,828.16  48,700.00 -14,871.84 70.08%
420 - SUPPLIES & SMALIL TOOLS
63150 - Supplies & Small Tools 3,154.25  10,000.00 -6,845.75 31.54%
63155 - Restroom Supplies 878.91 7,500.00 -6,621.09 11.72%
Total 420 - SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 4,033.16  17,500.00 -13,466.84 23.05%
430 - UTILITIES & TELEPHONE
64100 - Telephones 769.68 1,800.00 -1,030.32 42.76%
64500 - Utilities 20,315.32  40,000.00 -19,684.68 50.79%
Total 430 - UTILITIES & TELEPHONE 21,085.00  41,800.00 -20,715.00 50.44%
450 - CONTRACTED SERVICES
60700 - Contracted Services 795.00
Total 450 - CONTRACTED SERVICES 795.00
460 - LICENSES & FEES
62800 - Licenses & Fees 0.00 2,980.00 -2,980.00 0.0%
Total 460 - LICENSES & FEES 0.00 2,980.00 -2,980.00 0.0%
481 - EMPLOYEE EXPENSES & TRAVEL
61500 - Employee Education 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
62500 - Substance Screens 186.75 250.00 -63.25 74.7%
64200 - Travel 510.74 500.00 10.74 102.15%
64400 - Uniforms 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
Total 481 - EMPLOYEE EXPENSES & TRAVEL 697.49 2,250.00 -1,552.51 31.0%
486 - TAXES
63550 - Transient Room Tax 1,132.35 2,320.00 -1,187.65 48.81%
Total 486 - TAXES 1,132.35 2,320.00 -1,187.65 48.81%
Total MATERIAL AND SERVICES 86,457.62 170,478.00 -84,020.38 50.72%
Total Expense . 173,337.89 386,202.62 -212,864.73 44.88%
Net Ordinary Income -111,207.07 -7,200.00 ~-104,007.07  1,544.54%
Net Income ) -111,207.07 -7,200.00 -104,007.07  1,544.54%
E20f2
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Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-Commission
July through December 2013

Port Commission

Jul - Dec 13 Eudget % of Eudget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
270 - BRIDGE TOLLS
40100 - Bridge Tolls 0.00 54,845.00 0.0%
Total 270 - BRIDGE TOLLS 0.00 54,845.00 0.0%
Total Income 0.00 54,845.00 0.0%
Gross Profit 0.00 54,845.00 0.0%
Expense ’
PERSONAL SERVICES
350 - PAYROLL TAXES
57400 - Workers Comp 57.30 20.00 286.5%
Total 350 - PAYROLL TAXES 57.30 20.00 286.5%
360 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS & INSURANCE
57250 - Life Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 360 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS & INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total PERSONAL SERVICES 57.30 20.00 286.5%
MATERIAL AND SERVICES ’
430 - UTILITIES & TELEPHONE
64100 - Telephones 267.00 1,080.00 24.72%
Total 430 - UTILITIES & TELEPHONE 267.00 1,080.00 24.72%
440 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
62700 - Legal Fees 18,095.97  40,000.00 45.24%
Total 440 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 18,095.97  40,000.00 45.24%
450 - CONTRACTED SERVICES
60700 - Contracted Services 25,500.00 25,500.00 100.0%
Total 450 - CONTRACTED SERVICES 25,500.00 25,500.00 100.0%
481 - EMPLOYEE EXPENSES & TRAVEL
61500 - Employee Education 360.00 2,245.00 16.04%
64200 - Trave! 1,182.46 4,000.00 29.56%
Total 481 - EMPL.OYEE EXPENSES & TRAVEL 1,542.46 6,245.00 24.7%
Total MATERIAL AND SERVICES 45,405.43 72,825.00 62.35%
Total Expense 45,462.73 72,845.00 62.41%
Net Ordinary Income -45,462.73  -18,000.00 252.57%
Net Income -45,462.73 -18,000.00 252.57%

89

F1of1




PN R W WU w UG e D

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-TOLL BOOTH

July through December 2013

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
270 - BRIDGE TOLLS
40100 - Bridge Tolls
40110 - Bridge Annual Pass
40100 - Bridge Tolls - Other
Total 40100 - Bridge Tolls
Total 270 - BRIDGE TOLLS
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
PERSONAL SERVICES
340 - SALARIES AND WAGES
57003 - Maintenance Labor
Total 57003 - Maintenance Labor
57005 - Toll Taker
784 - Bridge Flaggers
57005 - Toll Taker - Other
Total 57005 - Toll Taker
Total 340 - SALARIES AND WAGES
350 - PAYROLL TAXES
57100 - Payroll Tax Expense
57400 - Workers Comp
57500 - Unemployment Expense-State
Total 350 - PAYROLL TAXES
360 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS & INSURANCE
57200 - Employee Health Insurance
§7201 - Employee Dental Insurance
57250 - Life Insurance
57255 - Accident Insurance
57257 - Disability Insurance
Total 360 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS & INSURANCE
362 - PERS
57300 - PERS Expense
Total 362 - PERS
Total PERSONAL SERVICES
MATERIAL AND SERVICES
370 - LIABILITY INSURANCE
62300 - Liability Insurance
Total 370 - LIABILITY INSURANCE
390 - PROMOTION & ADVERTISING
60100 - Advertising
Total 390 - PROMOTION & ADVERTISING
400 - OFFICE EXPENSES
63700 - Office Supplies
63900 - Postage
Total 400 - OFFICE EXPENSES
401 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
63710 - Computer Hardware & Software
Total 401 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
410 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
62900 - Building & Bridge Maintenance
Total 410 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
420 - SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
63150 - Supplies & Small Tools
63750 - Bridge Ticket Supplies
Total 420 - SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
430 - UTILITIES & TELEPHONE
64100 - Telephones
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Toll Booth/Bridge

Jul - Dec 13 Budget Over Budget % of Budget
360.00
651,377.04  413,909.94 237,467.10 157.37%
651,737.04  413,909.94 237,827.10 157.46%
651,737.04  413,909.94 237,827.10 157.46%
651,737.04  413,909.94 237,827.10 157.46%
651,737.04  413,909.94 237,827.10 157.46%
0.00
3,728.00 45,360.00 -41,631.00 8.22%
84,431.54  179,892.00 -95,460.46 46.94%
88,160.54 225,252 .00 -137,091.46 39.14%
88,160.54 22525200 -137,091.46 39.14%
6,759.80 17,231.81 -10,472.01 39.23%
631.64 2,479.88 -1,848.24 25.47%
88.38 224.75 -136.37 39.32%
7,479.82 19,936.44 -12,458.62 37.52%
. 27,632.46 26,758.20 877.26 103.28%
2,173.38 2,0086.40 166.98 108.32%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
797.99 1,657.92 -859.93 48.13%
30,603.83 30,419.52 184.31 100.61%
3,857.54 15,730.67 -11,873.13 24.52%
3,857.54 15,730.67 -11,873.13 24.52%
130,101.73  291,338.63 -161,236.90 44.66%
39,468.00 78,972.00 -39,504.00 49.98%
39,468.00 78,972.00 -38,504.00 49.98%
20.30 150.00 -1298.70 13.53%
20.30 150.00 -128.70 13.53%
373.18 1,000.00 -626.82 37.32%
94.81
467.99 1,000.00 -532.01 46.8%
997.46 17,000.00 -16,002.54 5.87%
997.46 17,000.00 -16,002.54 5.87%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
296.14 1,000.00 -703.86 29.61%
0.00 13,500.00 -13,500.00 0.0%
296.14 14,500.00 -14,203.86 2.04%
300.00
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. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-TOLL BOOTH
July through December 2013

64500 - Utilities
Total 430 - UTILITIES & TELEPHONE
450 - CONTRACTED SERVICES
60700 - Contracted Services
Total 450 - CONTRACTED SERVICES
480 - OTHER EXPENSES
50500 - Bridge Refund/Other Expenses
50502 - Bridge Other Expense
50500 - Bridge Refund/Other Expenses - Other
Total 50500 - Bridge Refund/Other Expenses
50600 - Cash Over/Short
60300 - Bad Debt Expense & NSF Checks
Total 480 - OTHER EXPENSES
481 - EMPLOYEE EXPENSES & TRAVEL
62500 - Substance Screens
64400 - Uniforms
Total 481 - EMPLOYEE EXPENSES & TRAVEL
Total MATERIAL AND SERVICES
6560 - Payroll Expenses
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
CAPITAL AND GRANTS
476 - CAPITAL
60504 - Special Bridge Fund
Total 476 - CAPITAL
Total CAPITAL AND GRANTS
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income
Net Income
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Toll Booth/Bridge

Jul-Dec 13 Budget 5 Over Budget % of Budget
3,168.35  6118.00 -2,949.65 51.79%
3.468.35  6,118.00 2,649.65 56.69%
777666  25,810.82 -18,034.16 30.13%
7,776.66  25,810.62 -18,034.16 30.13%
9,012.76
1,410.00

10,422.76
9.25
30.00
10,462.01
40.00 150.00 -110.00 26.67%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
70.00 150.00 710.00 26.67%
62,096.91 143.700.82 -80,703.91 43.84%
0.00
193,008.64  435,039.45 247,940 81 17.39%
458,638.40  -21,129.51 479,767.81  2,170.61%
20,689.88  100,000.00 -79,310.12 20.69%
20,669.88 _ 100,000.00 79,310.12 20.65%
20,669.88  100.000.00 79,310.12 20.69%
20,669.88  100,000.00 79,310.12 20.65%
20,689.88 _-100,000.00 76,310.12 20.65%
437,948.52 -121,129.51 559,078.03 -361.55%
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